
SOuThErN uNIvErSITy SySTEM

bOard OF SuPErvISOrS

MEETINGS

9 a.M.

FrIday, February 19, 2016
       Jesse N. Stone Science Lecture Hall

SouThErN uNIvErSITY- SHREVEPORT  
                                3050 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive

                                      Shreveport, LOuISIaNa 71107



 

 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
9:00 a.m. 

Friday, February 19, 2016 
Jesse N. Stone Lecture Hall 

3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 
Shreveport, Louisiana 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order and Invocation 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Adoption of the Agenda 

 
4. Public Comments 

 
5. Action Items 

A. Minutes of the January 08, 2016, regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors 
B. Request Approval of MOU between the Thought Network Broadcasting (TNB) 

Group and the Southern University Law Center, SULC 
C. Request Approval to Engage Southern Media & Opinion Research, Inc., to 

Conduct Phase 2 of Feasibility Study of Shreveport Branch/Satellite Campus for 
SULC 

D. Request Approval for Revision of Faculty Handbook, SUBR 
E. Request Approval for Resolution regarding EOServe Contract 

 (Executive Session may be required) 
F. Request Approval for Small Capital Project, SUBR 
G. Request Approval of Employee and Dependent Tuition Discounts, SUBR 
H. Approval of Medical Leave for Berryl Gordon-Thompson, SULC 
I. BA-#4/5 Request for Mid-Year Budget Adjustment, SUS 
J. Approval of Personnel Action on Positions greater than $60,000 

 
Name Title/Campus Salary 

1.  TBN Vice Provost for Academic Affairs 
SUBR 

$130,000 

2. Nolan Johnson Interim Network Systems Engineer/Manager 
New Appointment, SUBR 

$78,000 

3. Jourden Martin Interim Director of Alumni Affairs 
Continuation, SUS & SUBR 

$60,000 

4. Andrea Mignott Interim Assistant Professor 
New Appointment, SUNO 

$70,000 

5. Pharissa Robinson  Interim Director/Assistant Professor 
New Appointment, SUNO 

$90,000 

 
 
 



Page 2 
Agenda Board of Supervisors Meeting 
Friday, February 19, 2016 

 

 
 
 

 

K. Resolution for Governor’s Office of Homeland Security Grant Signing Authority, 
SUS & SUBR 

L. Resolution Supporting Higher Education Initiatives 
M. Resolutions 
N. Performance of Dr. Victor Ukpolo Chancellor -Southern University-New Orleans 

(Executive Session may be required) 
O. Finalists interviews for Chancellor, SUSLA 

(Executive Session may be required) 
6. Informational Items 

A. Priority Projects Updates, by campus 
B. Interim Financial Report as of December 2015, SUS 
C. Update on Enrollment, by campuses 
D. Update on Status of Department of Athletics (R. Fondel) 
E. SU Board of Supervisors' Response to Fees Authorized by House Bill 152 
F. Legislative Update 
G. System President’s Report 
H. Campus Reports 

 
7. Other Business 

 
8. Adjournment 

   



Southern University Board of Supervisors  
9:00 a.m.  

Friday, January 8, 2016 
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 
 Baton Rouge, LA  70813 

 
Minutes  

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Chairman Leon R. 
Tarver II.  The invocation was given by The Rev. Joe Gant.  

 
PRESENT  
Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Sr., Atty. Tony Clayton, Mr. Dominique Diamond, Mr. 

Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Rev. Donald Ray Henry, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. 

Myron Lawson, Atty. Patrick Magee, Mr. Darren Mire, Mr. Michael Small, Mrs. Ann Smith, Rev. Samuel 

Tolbert, Dr. Rani Whitfield 

A quorum was established. 

ABSENT  
None  

UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING  
System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Robyn Merrick, System Vice President Flandus McClinton 
(SUBR), Chancellors Victor Ukpolo (SUNO), Adell Brown (SUAREC), Sam Gilliam (SUSLA), and John Pierre 
(SULC)  

BOARD COUNSEL  
Attys. Winston Decuir, Jr. and Tracie Woods  

 
AGENDA ITEM 3:  INSTALLATION OF BOARD OFFICERS FOR 2016 

Atty. Winston Decuir, Jr. administered the oath of office to Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Chairman of 
the Board, and Mr. Calvin Braxton, Vice Chairman, who were re-elected as Board officers for 
2016. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
Atty. Tony Clayton made a motion to amend the agenda to include an item on banning the use of all-
terrain vehicles (ATVs) and hoverboards on campus.  Mr. Dominique Diamond stated that he would like 
to ban the use of ATVs and hoverboards only in residential housing areas of the campus.   
 
A roll call vote was taken: 
 

Yeas:  Dr. Leon Tarver, Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Sr., Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. 

Joe R. Gant, Rev. Donald Ray Henry, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. Myron Lawson, Atty. 

Patrick Magee, Mr. Darren Mire, Mr. Michael Small, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Rani Whitfield 

Nays:   Mr. Dominique Diamond 

The motion failed. 
 
On the motion of Rev. Joe R. Gant seconded by Mr. Tony Clayton, the agenda was adopted as printed.  



Page 2 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
January 8, 2016 
 

On the motion of Rev. Joe R. Gant seconded by Mr. Tony Clayton, the agenda was adopted as printed.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

AGENDA ITEM 5:  PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Faculty Senate President Thomas Miller greeted members of the Board and congratulated Professor Diola 
Bagayoko and Professor Albert Samuels on their respective promotions to Dean and stated that they both have 
been very active in the work of the Faculty Senate. 

AGENDA ITEM 6: SPECIAL RECOGNITION 

Ms. Kimberly Lewis Robinson incoming Secretary of the Louisiana Department of Revenue and Taxation 
attended the meeting on behalf of Governor Elect Edwards.  Ms. Robinson stated that she would be taking office 
officially on Monday, January, 11.  She thanked members of the Board for allowing time on the agenda for her to 
speak about the budget situation for the state of LA.  She stated that for the fiscal year ending June 30 there is a 
deficit of about $700-$750 million dollars.  She stated that a special session would be convened in mid-February 
to deal with budget issues and to present a plan for balancing the budget.  She asked Board members to work 
with them during the special session. In addition, she stated that they are not sure how the deficit will be filled. 
Robinson stated that state government is looking at both short term revenue needs and long term structural 
changes.  Robinson stated that the state is in what has been classified as a structural deficit—meaning that the 
state doesn’t have the revenue present to operate the state government in the way that it is currently funded. 
 

President Belton introduced members of the Southern University Laboratory School coaching staff and 
congratulated them for winning the state championship in the division for the first time since 1996.  
Coach Marcus Randall spoke on behalf of the group which included Offensive Coordinator Corey 
Brownfield and Defensive Coordinator Denmark Reid and thanked Board members, the Laboratory 
School staff and the university administration for entrusting him with the head football coaching 
position.  Coach Randall said that his goal for next year is to win the state championship again. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: ACTION ITEMS  

A.  Minutes of the November 27, 2015, regular meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors.  

On the motion of Atty Patrick Magee and seconded by Mr. Myron Lawson the following resolution was 
approved. 

 
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors that the minutes of the Board’s regular meeting of November 27, 
2015, be and are hereby approved.  

B. Revised Board of Supervisors Educational Assistance Policy 

 Attorney Tracie Woods presented the revised policy to Board members and distributed a copy of the 
revised policy, procedures, and the new forms to each Board member.  She stated that she had met with 
University staff to discuss changes to the policy. Atty. Woods reviewed the eligibility requirements 
including the fact that students may be part-time or full-time, continuing freshmen students, sophomores, 
juniors, and seniors must have a cumulative grade point average of 2.0, students in graduate or 
professional school must have unconditional admission, and scholarships are not available for the summer 
semester.  She also stated that students must complete a form to receive the award, Board members 



Page 3 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
January 8, 2016 
 

must submit the names of students that they recommend for awards on a form, and she explained that 
the Board office staff would reconcile the award amounts with the amount recommended and also notify 
Board members of their allotments and funds remaining.  Atty. Woods stated that a copy of the 
procedures had been distributed to Board staff and financial aid staff.  Chairman Tarver also explained 
that in the past, amounts that have been recommended by Board members may not have been actually 
awarded based on financial aid requirements and eligibility.   

 Upon the motion of Atty. Tony Clayton and seconded by Mr. Myron Lawson the educational assistance 
policy was approved with the stipulation that a prohibition clause be included that states that Board 
members’ children and members of the immediate family of Board members cannot receive Board 
scholarships . 

 The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the revised Educational Assistance 

Policy be and it is hereby approved. 

C. Request Approval to: 

1. Submit Letter of Intent to the Louisiana Board of Regents to offer a Master of Laws (LLM) degree in 

Trial Litigation, SULC 

2. Prepare Application for Acquiescence to the American Bar Association 

(ABA) Section on Legal Education 

3. Prepare Application for Substantive Change to Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) for Master of Laws (LLM) Program in Trial Litigation, SULC 

 

Interim Chancellor John Pierre presented information to Board members regarding the SULC request to offer a 

Master of Laws degree in Trial Litigation.  Interim Chancellor Pierre stated that in order to offer the degree, 

multiple entities must be involved including the LA Board of Regents, the American Bar Association and the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools.  He shared survey data that will continue to be gathered until 

January 31 to determine interest in the program.  He stated that there is no other law school in the region that 

offers this degree.  In response to a question from Mr. Myron Lawson about whether or not the new program 

would be challenging the Law Center’s core JD program.   Interim Chancellor Pierre stated that the program would 

not be a challenge to the infrastructure, but it would build on the strength of the current faculty.  He stated that 

many of the students that graduate from the Law Center are accomplished litigators.  Mr. Lawson also asked 

whether or not the program would be a challenge to Law Center resources.  Interim Chancellor Pierre stated that 

no additional burden would be placed on Law Center resources because the program would be primarily a 

weekend and evening program and online learning would be utilized. 

 

Upon the motion by Mr. Raymond Fondel and seconded by Mr. Michael Small Action Items 7.C.1, 7.C.2 and 7.C.3 

were recommended for approval. 

 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

 

 



Page 4 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
January 8, 2016 
 

1. Request Approval to Submit Letter of Intent to the Louisiana Board of Regents to offer a Master of Laws 

(LLM) degree in Trial Litigation, SULC 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University to authorize the SULC to submit a letter 

of intent to the Louisiana Board of Regents to offer a Master of Laws (LLM) degree in Trial Litigation be 

and it is hereby approved.  

2. Request Approval to Prepare Application for Acquiescence to the American Bar Association (ABA) Section 

on Legal Education 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the SULC request to prepare 

application for acquiescence to the American Bar Association Section on Legal Education be and it is 

hereby approved. 

3. Request Approval to Prepare Application for Substantive Change to Southern Association of Colleges and 

Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) for Master of Laws (LLM) Program in Trial Litigation, SULC 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the SULC request to prepare 

application for acquiescence to the American Bar Association Section on Legal Education be and it is 

hereby approved. 

 

D. Approval to Create a New Degree Program, Master of Art in Teaching (MAT), College of Education, Arts and 

Humanities 

President Belton stated that the proposal to present a new degree in the College of Education was being 

presented for consideration because there is a demand for it.  Faculty members from the College of Education 

were instrumental in developing the proposal.  Dr. Curman Gaines commended the staff for putting together 

a well-developed proposal and stated that the University would be breaking new ground in responding to 

demands in the education industry.  He stated that many schools offer a certification in the field but none 

grant degrees in it.  Dr. Gaines asked if the implementation time would change based on the current budget 

situation.  Dr. M. Christopher Brown stated that the program was approved in August 2014 and funds in the 

amount of $100,000 have been approved by the state that were allocated to the development of the program.  

Dr. Brown stated that the program is cost neutral. 

 

Upon the motion of Rev. Joe R. Gant and seconded by Dr. Curman Gaines that the College of Education, Arts 

and Humanities’ request to offer a Master of Art in Teaching degree be approved. 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the College of Education, Arts and 

Humanities’ request to offer a Master of Art in Teaching degree be and it is hereby approved. 

E. Approval of Personnel Action on Positions greater than $60,000 

President Belton asked consideration of all of the personnel actions presented.  He stated that the personnel 
actions are mostly academic appointments and will impact institutional operations.  The academic appointments 
are critical roles and ones that enable the University to maintain its academic integrity and to support the role, 
scope and mission of the University.  He stated that he is sensitive to the fiscal plight of the state and its impact 
on higher education, but he suggested that we must address salary inequities on all of the campuses.  Salary 
adjustments have not been afforded to Baton Rouge campus employees in more than 8 years.  He also explained 



Page 5 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
January 8, 2016 
 

that the University must begin to invest in its human capital in order to attract and to retain employees.  He also 
stated that in many instances we are unable to fill jobs or staff positions because the salary is so low it is 
unappealing.  He stated that it has been difficult to retain faculty or recruit faculty because the University has not 
been able to meet the SREB average salaries.  He stated that all Chancellors have been asked to give consideration 
to salary adjustments across the Board so that the University’s operational effectiveness and academic integrity 
is not compromised. 
 
After much discussion on the proposed personnel actions, Chairman Tarver stated that he is empathetic to all of 
the comments expressed.  He also stated that when the agenda items are prepared and personnel actions are 
compiled, as Board chairman he takes into consideration all of the concerns and reservations that Board members 
have expressed.  He stated that the list presented was discussed with the System President over a period of several 
days and during their deliberations the original list was reduced substantially.  The Board chair stated that perhaps 
the personnel actions could be presented in a different manner to guide the discussion.  He also reminded Board 
members that Governor-Elect Edwards has said that higher education is a high priority and that we must embrace 
that fact but also be prepared to meet the challenges that are ahead. The chair called for a brief recess. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS RECONVENE AFTER THE RECESS 
 

Upon the motion of Mr. Myron Lawson and seconded by Mr. Raymond Fondel personnel items presented were 
approved with the stipulation that the System President and Board Chair meet to review and discuss the personnel 
actions without additional Board review. 
 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the Administration’s recommendation for 
approval of positions with salaries greater than $60,000 be and they are hereby approved. 
 
 

NAME TITLE SALARY 
1. Dr. Diola Bagayoko Dean 

Dolores Margaret Richard Spikes Honors College 
New Appointment, SUBR 

$25,000 

2. Dr. Joan Ellis Associate Professor, Graduate Nursing 

New Appointment, SUBR 
$80,000 

3. Dr. Latricia Greggs Assistant Professor, Graduate Nursing 

New Appointment, SUBR 
$66,000 

4. Dr. Laurence Henry Interim Dean, College of Sciences and Agriculture 

Continuation, SUBR 
$102,020 

 



Page 6 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
January 8, 2016 
 

 

 
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the Administration’s recommendation 
for approval of tenure and/or promotion be and they are hereby approved. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PROMOTION AND TENURE 

19.  Dr. M. Christopher Brown, II Professor of Education, College of Education, Arts 

and Humanities, SUBR 

20.  Dr. Kim Newlen-May Associate Professor, Health Information 

Technology, SUSLA 

 
 
 
 

 

NAME TITLE SALARY 
5. Dr. VerJanis Peoples Dean, College of Education, Arts and Humanities 

Transfer, SUBR 

$127,000 

6. Dr. Janet Rami Dean, College of Nursing and Allied Health 

Continuation/Salary Adjustment, SUBR 

$127,000 

7. Dr. Ronyelle Ricard Special Assistant to the Executive  

Vice President for Academic Affairs & Provost 

Continuation/Title Change, SUS/SUBR 

$90,000 

8. Dr. Albert Samuels Interim Dean, College of Social & Behavioral Sciences 

New Appointment, SUBR 

$102,020 

9. Kimberly Williams Interim Principal/Director 

New Appointment, SU Laboratory School 

$ 45,000 

10. Dianna Gilbert   Appointment of Executive Director  

Admissions & Recruitment 

New Appointment, SUBR 

$ 70,000 

11. Asebe Negatu  Assistant Professor in Agronomy 

New Appointment, SUAREC 

$62,500 

12.  Harold Mellieon, Jr. Assistant Specialist Animal Science 

New Appointment, SUAREC 

$65,000 

13. Cheryl Blackshire Assistant Professor 

From 9 months to 12 months, SUSLA 

$64,890 

14.  Bruce Adams Chief of Campus Police 

New Appointment, SUNO 

$61,880 

15.  Dr. Dana Carpenter Director of Academic Outreach Programs 

Transfer, SUBR 

$90,080 

16.  Roman Banks Head Coach Men’s Basketball/Interim Director of Athletics 

Continuation, SUS 

$197,500 

17.  Dr. William Arp Professor, College of Behavioral & Social Science 

Transfer, SUBR 

$68,683 

18.  Dr. James Taylor Associate Professor, College of Education, Arts & 

Humanities 

Transfer, SUBR 

$60,000 



Page 7 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
January 8, 2016 
 

 

F. Request Approval of Sexual Harassment Policy 

Atty. Tracie Woods gave an overview of the policy presented and stated that the policy presented will 

replace the current policy.  Changes include the following:  updates the new law and adds procedures, 

information regarding retaliation, clarifies the appeal procedures for anyone making a claim, and 

incorporates Title IX information. 

G. Request Approval of Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Policy 

Atty. Tracie Woods presented a new policy that helps the University to address the issues and needs of 
University employees that require ADA accommodations. 

Upon the motion of Mr. Richard Hilliard and seconded by Rev. Joe R. Gant the request to approve the 
Sexual Harassment Policy and the ADA Policy was granted. 

Motion was approved unanimously.  

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors that the sexual harassment policy be and it is hereby approved.  

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors that the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Policy presented be 
and it is hereby approved.  

H. Resolutions 

Condolences: 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, the condolences be and they are 
hereby extended to:  

 The Mabel Wheelock Franklin Family- Mrs. Wheelock, an alum of the SU Laboratory School 
and Southern University Baton Rouge and retired food service worker in the East Baton Rouge 
Parish School System and passed away on December 21, 2015. 

 The Elaine Bilberry Family – Ms. Bilberry, a retired educator and sister of former Southern 

University Board of Supervisors’ member, Rev. Jesse B. Bilberry, passed away January 2, 

2016. 

Commendations: 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the commendations be and they 
are hereby extended to the individuals/entities listed below.  

 Captain Tiffany Franklin for obtaining the rank of Captain. 

 

 

 

 
 



Page 8 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
January 8, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8:  Informational Items  

A. System Projects Update 

 A status report was given by Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs Flandus McClinton and a 
copy distributed to all Board members.  He called attention to projects throughout the System. 

 

 Mr. Calvin Braxton questioned Mr. Cedric Upshaw regarding the ADA compliance with the new Jaguar 
Park.  Mr. Upshaw also responded to the question about 3rd party vendors and their compliance with 
ADA requirements on building projects.  He stated that state facilities planning office enforces 
compliance; however, when private funds are used for projects this step may be overlooked. Mr. 
Upshaw stated that he would be working more closely with the SU System Foundation to ensure 
compliance. 

B. Interim Financial Report as of November 2015, SUS 
 

 Mr. Flandus McClinton stated that interim financial report was included in the Board’s packet but 
highlighted several items.  Vice President McClinton also stated that a BA-7 would be submitted next 
month. 

 
Vice Chairman Calvin Braxton questioned the status of the lawsuit regarding the Donald C. Wade House 
and the status of the EOServe contract. 

 
Atty. Decuir stated that a discussion of the status of the lawsuit regarding the Donald C. Wade House be 
handled in an executive session. With regard to the matter of EOServe, Mr. Decuir stated that he had 
met with the administration and IT staff at SUBR to discuss whether or not the University would be able 
to maintain the service without the use of EOServe and discovered that the courses are being delivered 
through the University’s licenses with the University’s software which is not what the contract outlines.  
Mr. Braxton stated that the matter would be discussed at the next Board meeting. 
 

C. System President’s Report 
Dr. Ray Belton distributed a written report and highlights the work of the System office and the 
Baton Rouge campus.  Dr. Belton invited the chairs of the search committees for the chancellor 
at the Law Center and SUSLA to give an update on the status of the chancellor searches. 
 
Mr. Willie White, chair of the SUSLA Chancellor Search Committee stated that 21 applications 
were received and the committee is evaluating the packages and will narrow the candidate pool 
to 6 candidates at its January 15 meeting.  Each Board member received a timeline of the 
search. The Board will interview the three finalists for SUSLA chancellor at the February 19 in 
Shreveport.   
 
Atty. Dwayne Murray, chair of the SU Law Center Chancellor Search Committee, provided an 
update on the SULC search.  The committee of 14 met October 6 and is on task to present three 
candidates for consideration at the Board of Supervisors meeting on March 18, 2016 meeting. 
 
President Belton stated that Dr. Kirkland Mellad has agreed to chair the committee to select the 
chancellor for the SU Agricultural, Research and Extension Center and Dr. Gina Eubanks will 
serve as co-chair.  Board members also received a copy of the list of committee members. 
 
 



Page 9 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
January 8, 2016 
 

President Belton also stated that he intends to develop a search for an athletic director and will 
establish a timeline to recommend a candidate in March or April. 
 
President Belton thanked Mrs. Ann Smith for representing the Board at the Board of Regents 
meeting and also Mrs. Smith observed that the University has several endowed professorships 
that have not been filled. Board members received a copy of the list of endowed professorships 
throughout the System. 
 
Mr. Fondel stated that he would like to solidify a date for the national academic signing date 
activity. 
 
Atty. Clayton asked the status of the medical marijuana research.  President Belton stated that 
the federal government has amended a bill that will allow the state to provide medical 
marijuana which presents a pathway for SU to begin work.  Atty. Clayton stated that in the 
upcoming legislative session he would like to see a proposal from the University requesting the 
state to lease the LTI facility for the purpose of farming the medical marijuana.  Chairman Tarver 
stated that he would appoint Dr. Rani Whitfield to chair a special committee to work in this 
area. 
 
President Belton thanked Rev. Gant for making a very sizable donation to the SU Foundation for 
student scholarships. 
 

 

D. Campus Reports 

 

SUNO - Dr. Victor Ukpolo thanked the president for support and direction and spoke about the 

difficulty of hiring faculty because salaries are not competitive with the surrounding 

schools/colleges in the area.  He stressed the importance of being able to hire quality faculty 

and staff to have effective and efficient programs.  A printed copy of the report was included in 

the Board packet. 

 

SUSLA - Mr. Sam Gilliam submitted a written report that was included in the Board packet.  He 

thanked Rev. Gant for leading the prayer vigil for Grambling and Southern.  He also thanked 

Atty. Preston Castille for participation.  The Caddo Parish School Board during its meeting cited 

the fact that SUSLA has the largest number of dual enrollment students of any college or school 

in Louisiana. 

 

SUAREC - Dr. Adell Brown submitted a written report of the activities of the SU Agricultural, 

Research and Extension Center.  He publicly congratulated Dr. Dawn Mellion-Patin for being 

elected as president of the faculty staff at the SUAREC.  The SUAREC with leadership by Dr. 

Dawn Mellion-Patin signed a $1.5 million grant to assist in poverty remediation and economic 

development.  Dr. Brown also invited members of the Board and others to the SU Ag Center for 

a health and wellness session. 

 

Board Member Myron Lawson stated that not many Board members have visited the Ag Center 

building and suggested that Board members be given a tour to see the research and activities 

that occur there. 

  



Page 10 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
January 8, 2016 
 

SULC - Atty. John Pierre submitted a written report to Board members with updates and news 

from the SU Law Center.  He stated that the commencement ceremony for mid-year graduates 

would be held this evening with speaker Atty. Domoine Rutledge.  Board members are invited to 

attend.  He publicly thanked Dr. M. Christopher Brown for assisting the Law Center in securing a 

$115,000 grant from the AARP Foundation to aid the SULC in its elder law clinic.  Stated that 

2016 is declared as the Charles J. Hatfield III Year at the law center and explained the history and 

significance of Mr. Hatfield and stated that several activities will be held in conjunction with the 

Hatfield Year.  He also stated that it is the law school admission season and a pre-law activity 

will be held in Shreveport, Louisiana for students interested in obtaining a law degree. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 9. Other Business 

President Chancellor Belton stated that faculty reported to the campus for the Spring 2016 semester on 

January 7.  He deferred to Dr. M. Christopher Brown to give an update.  Dr. Brown stated that there 

were approximately 300 faculty members in attendance for the Faculty Convocation.  The day long 

agenda addressed several items including SACS accreditation, retention and graduation, Title IX 

compliance.  Dr. Brown also introduced interim director of the SU Laboratory School Ms. Kimberly 

Williams.  Dr. Brown stated that the search for a Laboratory School director is underway and that the 

Laboratory School is now classified as a “B” grade school by state of LA standards. 

Board member Patrick Magee stated that he would like an action item on hoverboards and discuss the 

matter with the student campus leaders.  Atty. Magee also stated that he would like to commend Chris 

Hebert, an SU Law Center graduate that has been appointed the Director of Gaming for the state of 

Louisiana. 

Board member Tony Clayton stated that the hoverboard matter should be discussed prior to the 

students returning for the Spring 2016 semester. 

AGENDA ITEM 10: Adjournment 

Upon the motion by Atty. Tony Clayton and seconded by Mr. Myron Lawson the meeting adjourned. 

 

Motion carried unanimously. 



Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text
Board Item 5B















Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text
Board Item 5C











































































Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text
Board Item 5F







Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text
Board Item 5G





Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text
Board Item 5 H













Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text
Board Item 5 I

































Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text
Board Item 5 I



































































































Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text
Board Item 5 K



Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text



 

Chancellor Search 

Finalists  
Southern University Shreveport 

 

Rodney Ellis 

 

Johnny Moore 

 

Boyce C. Williams 

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text
Board Item 5 M



 
Rodney Ellis, Ed.D.  
4402 Parliament Drive, Unit 154                 404-663-9172 
Alexandria, LA 71303                      rodneyaellis46@gmail.com 
  

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS 

 15 years of experience as a Senior Level Administrator in Higher Education. 

 20 years of experience with Academic Affairs, Curriculum Development and Student Learning Outcomes 

 15 years of experience with Student Affairs and Student Success Program Development 

 20 years of experience with Accrediting Agencies (SACS, COE, JCAHO, CARF) 

 20 years of experience in Strategic Planning and Operational Planning 

 20 years of experience with Institutional Effectiveness, Institutional Research and Organizational Development 

 20 years of experience in Fundraising, Non-profit Management and Grant Writing  

 15 years of experience in Budgeting, Financial Planning and Management including P&L Analysis  

  5 years of experience providing Instruction as Adjunct Faculty 

EDUCATION 

 Doctor of Education (Higher Education Administration)  
The University of Georgia,  Athens, GA  May '11  
Concentration: Community and Technical College Leadership 

 Master of Science (Judicial/Legal Administration)  
Auburn University at Montgomery,  Montgomery, AL  Dec '95  
Concentration: Public Management 

 Bachelor of Arts (Political Science)  
The University of Alabama,  Tuscaloosa, AL  Dec '92  
Minors: English and Criminal Justice Concentration: Computer Science 

CERTIFICATIONS 

 Certified Economic Developer Trainer (CEDT) by The Technical College System of Georgia (TCSG) 

 Certified Non-profit Manager by The Advancement Executive Network (TAEN) and the TCSG  

EXPERIENCE 

 

Higher Education Consultant 

Buckner,  Sunrise, FL  Jan '15 – Present  

Buckner provides quality services to higher education, high school, Olympic, amateur, professional and corporate 

clients on sports-related legal, compliance, regulatory and administrative issues. Buckner consulting services are 
provided by contractual arrangement and affiliation with third-party consultants. Buckner attorneys and 
professionals also may provide services through, and may possess a financial interest in, the third-party 

consultants. 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

As a Consultant, serve as a key advisor to senior leadership at 2-year and 4-year colleges/universities. Work 

with senior leaders, staff and other partners to accomplish the organization’s strategic goal of providing 
comprehensive quality programs and support resources to new and current students. These services include 
providing compliance assistance to 4-year and 2-year postsecondary institutions on academic warning or 

probation and/or under academic investigation. Also, provides compliance assistance to 4-year and 2-year 
postsecondary institutions preparing for regional accreditation (e.g., SACS COC) report submission and/or visits. 
Finally, assist with grant development, resource acquisition and workforce partnership collaboration needs of 4-

year and 2-year postsecondary institutions. Additional expertise is provided in the fol lowing specialization areas:  

Student Affairs Policies and Procedures  Strategic Planning Enrollment Management 

Academic Policies and Procedures   Accreditation Compliance Off-Campus Development 

mailto:rodneyaellis46@gmail.com


Page 2 
 

Student Learning Outcome Assessment Fundraising and Grant Writing Grant Evaluation and Management 

Institutional Effectiveness and Research  Curriculum Development Workforce Partnership Development  

ACCOMPLISHMENTS  

 Successfully led the development of the Fifth-Year Interim Report for a community college seeking continued 
accreditation compliance from the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS) Commission on 

Colleges (COC) 
 Successfully advised the SACS COC accreditation visit for two off-campus sites at a community college 
 Successfully advised on a community college’s revision of the Academic Affairs Handbook with specific 

support provided to the course and program approval, program review, and distance education processes 
 Successfully advised on a community college’s revision of the Student Affairs Handbook with specific 

emphasis on admissions, credit transcription, financial aid, student activities and international student policies  

 Successfully revised the detailed evaluation plan for a community college managing a USDOL TAACCCT 
grant  

   

Chancellor (Reported to the President of the Louisiana Community and Technical College System  - LCTCS) 

Central Louisiana Technical and Community College,  Alexandria, LA  Feb '13 – June ‘15 

Central Louisiana Technical Community College (CLTCC) is a Comprehensive Community College in Alexandria, 
Louisiana offering transfer programs such as Accounting and Nursing and occupational programs such as 

Welding and Manufacturing. CLTCC serves eleven parishes in central Louisiana and has a main campus, six 
extension campuses, and five instructional service centers. Its average annual credit enrollment is 4000+. 

The Louisiana Community and Technical College System (LCTCS) provides strategic management and support 

for Louisiana's 13 community and technical colleges and over 50 campuses. Colleges award associates degrees, 
technical diplomas, and industry-based certificates in academic, transfer and work force programs. LCTCS serves 
over 175,000 credit and non-credit students. It also services 36,000 adult basic education learners.  

RESPONSIBILITIES 

As Chancellor, led and managed student/academic initiatives for the state system (LCTCS), and all operations of 
the college (CLTCC) including:  

Academic Affairs and Curriculum Development Facilities and Capital Improvement Student Affairs 

Institutional Effectiveness and Research Strategic and Operational Planning Budgeting and Accounting 

Workforce and Economic Development Accreditation (SACS and COE) Information Technology 

Marketing and Community Relations  Fundraising and Grant Writing Off-Campus Development 

Student Learning Outcome Assessment Partnership Development Enterprise Services 

Statewide support of Academic and Student Affairs and special academic and s tudent Affairs initiatives to achieve the goals 
in “Our Louisiana 2020: Building the Workforce of Tomorrow,” LCTCS’s six-year strategic plan (Interim 6 months). 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS  

 Awarded a $2.7 Million grant over 4 years to partner with local employers and economic development 
organizations in the development of an Advanced Manufacturing Center of Excellence 

 Led consortium of four colleges in Louisiana, Mississippi, Alabama, and Georgia in securing a $10.0 Million 

grant over 4 years to partner with local employers and economic development organizations to start the 
Southeastern Transportation Network (Automotive, Sports & Outdoor Power Equipment, Heavy Equipment) 

 Secured $19 Million from the State Legislature to construct a new downtown campus 

 Secured $5.3 Million from non-state sources to supplement construction of a new downtown campus 
 Reduced budget deficit by $1.2 Million 
 Successfully led the college’s development of a new 5-year (2014 – 2019) Strategic Plan  

 In partnership with local employers and economic development agencies, created or updated programs in 
Advanced Manufacturing, Automotive, Business Management, Computer Technology  and Criminal Justice 

 Successfully led the reaffirmation of accreditation from the Council on Occupational Education (COE) 

 Expanded Student Activities and Engagement Initiatives as part of the College’s Student Re tention Plan 
 Expanded Career Services and strengthened local employer relations to better connect students to  

internships and graduate employment opportunities 

 Expanded 4-Year University partnerships and college curriculum to provide student transfer opportunities 
 Established Tuition Reduction partnerships with 4-Year Universities to provide faculty and staff with affordable 

educational attainment opportunities 



Page 3 
 

 Successfully budgeted and cost-effectively managed up to $12 million annually in operating budgets, and 
federal and state grants including the federal Carl D. Perkins budget and state Rapid Response fund 

 Rebranded and increased community recognition and image of Central Louisiana Technical Community 
College that serves the largest geographic region of any community college in the State of Louisiana 

 Increased by 20% year over year the number of positive news articles written about the college, and increased by 
$100,000 year over year the corresponding ad values of these news articles  

  
Provost / Executive Vice President for Academic & Student Affairs  
(Reported to the President of Atlanta Technical College and Served on Senior Staff) 

Atlanta Technical (Community) College,  Atlanta, GA  Oct '08 – Feb ‘13  

Atlanta Technical College is a Comprehensive Community College in Atlanta, Georgia offering transfer programs 

such as Accounting and Marketing and occupational programs such as Welding and Aviation Maintenance. Its 
focus is Workforce Development. Its average annual credit enrollment is 9000+. In 2007, Washington Monthly 
named it America's Best Community College. In 2010, it was the only Georgia community college named by 

Washington Monthly in America's Top 50 Community Colleges. 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

As Provost, led and managed the following operations of the college:  

Academic Affairs and Curriculum Development Strategic and Budget Planning Student Affairs 

Institutional Effectiveness and Research Accreditation (SACS and COE) Information Technology 

Student Learning Outcome Assessment Fundraising and Grant Writing Off-Campus Development 

Partnerships (Workforce and Community) Minority Male Initiative Enterprise Services 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS  

 Established an Executive Vice President/Provost organizational structure where I supervised the Vice 
President of Academic Affairs, Vice President of Student Affairs, Director of Curriculum and Planning, 

Coordinator of Institutional Advancement, Director of the Atlanta Technical College Institute for Males, 
Director of Information Technology, Coordinator of Sponsored Programs, and the college Grant Writer 

 Secured over $14 million in federal grants from the USDOL, USDOE and USHHS to develop new and/or 

expand existing programs or student services 
 In partnership with local employers and economic development agencies, created or updated programs in 

Bioscience/Biotechnology, Logistics/Supply-Chain, Health Information Technology and Industrial Engineering 

 Led the development of a comprehensive Student Success Model that utilized successful initiatives derived 
from national models such as Achieving the Dream, Completion by Design and Jobs for the Future 

 Led the college’s Achieving the Dream and Complete College Georgia initiatives 

 Led the college’s Quarter to Semester and 3 digit to 4 digit prefix and course numbering conversions 
 Established and led an integrated (i.e., Academic Affairs, Student Services, Information Technology, and 

Institutional Research) committee, the Student Processes Advisement and Registration Committee (SPARC), 

that significantly increased student enrollment and retention and improved the student experience 
 Successfully led the creation and implementation of the college’s Minority Male Success Initiative 
 Successfully led the reaffirmation of accreditation from the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

(SACS) Commission on Colleges (COC), and the Council on Occupational Education (COE) 
 Successfully led the development and implementation of the SACS-COC Quality Enhancement Plan (QEP) 

that focused on increasing Reading Comprehension to improve Mathematical Level Attainment  

 Successfully led the college’s development of a new 5-year (2008 – 2012) Strategic Plan  
 Led the acquisition and financial structuring of a $2 million commercial building and land as part of the facility 

master plan’s growth and expansion initiatives for its transportation and supply -chain management programs 

 Led efforts to redesign developmental/remedial education to offer “Fast -Track” completion and placement 
exam “Bridge” options that led to an increase in the number of students transitioning to “regular status” 

 Led the development, management, and accreditation substantive change efforts for the International 

Program focused on English Emergence (ESL) as  the first phase of a 4 year plan to develop programs in 
Business, Technology and Health at King Faisal University in Saudi Arabia 

 As part of the completion agenda, led the successful implementation of DegreeWorks to provide web-based 
academic advising and degree auditing, giving students meaningful direction to complete their program 

 Successfully led the design of a comprehensive Adult Education and GED testing program that incorporated 
national models like Jobs for the Future’s Accelerating Opportunities (AO) and I-BEST 

 Secured individual gifts and/or private or corporate foundation grants in amounts of at least $750,000 annually 

 Secured in-kind and equipment contributions in amounts of at least $600,000 annually 



Page 4 
 

 Successfully budgeted and cost-effectively managed up to $20 million annually in operating budgets, federal 
and state grants including the federal Carl D. Perkins budget, and state bond funds for equipment upgrades 

 Successfully budgeted, managed, invested and oversaw the annual auditing of over $2 million in foundation 
funds and assets 

   

Vice President (IT, Program & Strategic Planning, and Curriculum & Resource Development) 
(Reported to the President of Atlanta Technical College and Served on Senior Staff) 

Atlanta Technical (Community) College,  Atlanta, GA  Oct '05 - Oct '08  

RESPONSIBILITIES 

As VP of IT, Planning & Development served as Executive Director of the Foundation and led the following 
operations of the college:  

Academic Affairs (Interim Vice President 6 mos) Strategic and Program Planning Student Success Assessment 

Program and Curriculum Development Accreditation (SACS and COE) Student Affairs Compliance 

Institutional Effectiveness and Research Fundraising and Grant Writing Information Technology 

Partnerships (Workforce and Community) Facility Master Planning Off-Campus Development 

Student Learning Outcome Assessment Budget Planning and Development Enterprise Services 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

 Served as Vice President of Academic Affairs from March to October 2008 in transition to Provost  
 Awarded a $2.3 Million grant over 3 years to partner with local employers and economic development 

organizations to begin and expand healthcare programs 

 Co-led the development, expansion and/or curriculum modification of academic programs in Nursing, 
Pharmacy Technician, and Medical Assisting 

 Awarded a $3.2 Million grant to construct and operate a Career Academy Dual Enrollment High School 

 Co-led the development of secondary-to-postsecondary career pathways in aviation, dental assisting, 
paralegal studies, automotive, and nursing 

 Successfully led the college through reaffirmation of accreditation with the Council on Occupational Education 

(COE) and the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS) Commission on Colleges (COC), and 
the state's Performance Accountability Review (PAR) 

 As part of the college’s student success initiative, integrated the Luminis Platform with the Banner student 

information system to create a portal to facilitate greater student engagement and support opportunities  
 Led the development of a business marketing plan and revenue increasing strategies that quadrupled 

Conference Center net profits within two years of opening 

 Developed the College’s Perkins IV One-Year Transition Plan and Five-Year Implementation Plan to comply 
with the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006 

 Led the acquisition and financial structuring of a $400,000 commercial building and land adjacent to the 

college as part of the facility master plan’s growth and expansion initiatives  
 Successfully budgeted and cost-effectively managed up to $8 million annually in operating budgets, federal 

and state grants including the federal Carl D. Perkins budget, and state bond funds for equipment upgrades 

 Successfully budgeted, managed, invested and oversaw the annual auditing of over $1.5 million in foundation 
funds and assets 

 Secured individual gifts and/or private or corporate foundation grants in amounts of at least $500,000 annually 

 Secured in-kind and equipment contributions in amounts of at least $500,000 annually 
 As part of the shared governance initiative, established cross-functional multi-level quality teams that advised 

senior leadership and led improvement projects in areas focused on specific strategic plan goals  

 
Director (Institutional Effectiveness & Research and Curriculum & Resource Development) 
(Reported to the President of Atlanta Technical College and Served on Senior Staff) 

Atlanta Technical (Community) College,  Atlanta, GA  Aug '00 - Oct '05  

RESPONSIBILITIES 

As Director of Institutional Development served as Executive Director of the Foundation and led the following 
operations of the college:  

Program and Curriculum Development Strategic and Program Planning Student Success Assessment 

Academic Affairs Compliance Accreditation (SACS and COE) Student Affairs Compliance  



Page 5 
 

Student Learning Outcome Assessment Fundraising and Grant Writing Board Services (1-year) 

Institutional Effectiveness and Research Facility Master Planning Career Placement Services (1-year) 

Partnership Development Budget Planning and Development Enterprise Services 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

 Successfully led academic and technical programs in the revision of curriculum, creation of program 
competencies, and linkage of course and program competencies to specific student learning outcomes  

 Successfully co-led efforts to write a feasibility study to establish an Associate Degree of Nursing program 
 Successfully led student affairs in the creation of new practices and standards to ensure compliance with 

state system regulations and policies and national and regional accreditation criteria 

 Successfully led the college through application, candidacy and initial accreditation with the Southern 
Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS) Commission on Colleges (COC) 

 Successfully led the college through accreditation reaffirmation with the Council on Occupational Education 

(COE), and the state's Performance Accountability Review (PAR) 
 Successfully developed the college's five-year Strategic Plan, Facilities Master Plan and IT Plan. 
 Successfully developed and implemented a new Institutional Effectiveness system aimed at improving the 

quality of services delivered to our customers and ensuring the establishment of performance indicators 
 Collaborated with Finance and Accounting to develop and implement the budget planning,  development and 

management process that has been in use since January 2002 

 Successfully established Atlanta Technical College’s Foundation Board, securing initial funding, expanding 
the membership, incorporating, achieving 501(c)(3) status, and creating bylaws, policies and procedures 

 Successfully established Atlanta Technical College’s employee giving program, securing over $30,000 in year 

one and increasing this by 50% over the next 5 years 
 Established and coordinated the college’s first major fundraising event, the Bridge Builder Awards, that has 

contributed to the acquisition of over $7 million in in-kind and cash contributions since its inception in 2000 

 As part of the fundraising efforts to support retention initiatives, created the Emergency Hardship Loan 
program to provide short-term no-interest small amount loans to Pell Grant recipients who needed upfront or 
additional funds for books, childcare, transportation, temporary housing and other supplemental needs  

 Successfully secured private and corporate foundation grant funding of at least $300,000 annually from 
entities like the John and Mary Franklin Foundation, Annie E. Casey Foundation, State Farm, Georgia 
Childcare Council, and Georgia Power, tripling the cash contributions within three-years of strategy initiation 

 Successfully established and coordinated partnership initiatives with government, community and corporate 
organizations, tripling the number of existing college relationships within 3 years  

 As coordinator of governing board services and executive director of the foundation, created a comprehensive 

board development program for the Local Governing Board of Directors and Foundation Board of Trustees 
 Led the reinvention of the Career Services Department, introducing initiatives that strengthened partnerships 

with employers who served as intern sites, graduate employers, guest lecturers, and equipment donors 

 Successfully budgeted and cost-effectively managed up to $5 million annually in federal and state grants 
including the federal Carl D. Perkins budget, state lottery/bond funds for instructional equipment upgrades 

 Successfully budgeted, managed, invested and oversaw the annual auditing of over $1 million in foundation 

funds and assets 
 

Institutional Effectiveness Specialist  

Technical College System of Georgia,  Atlanta, GA  Mar '99 - Aug '00  

The Technical College System of Georgia is a unified system of technical education, custom business and 

industry training, and adult education programs.  The Technical College System of Georgia consists of 26 
technical colleges with two university system technical divisions and 31 satellite campuses. The system provides 
a broad range of career opportunities through a variety of certificate, diploma, and associate degree programs; 

continuing education programs; and economic development programs. 

RESPONSIBILITIES 

As Institutional Effectiveness Specialist led and managed the following operations for the state system:  

Program and Curriculum Assessment Academic Affairs Compliance Student Affairs Compliance  

Federal Perkins Grant Management Accreditation (SACS and COE) Student Success Assessment 

Student Learning Outcome Assessment Strategic and Operational Planning Disability and ADA Compliance 

Institutional Effectiveness and Research Budget Planning and Development  

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 



Page 6 
 

 Successfully developed and implemented a new comprehensive system for institutional performance review 
(the Performance Accountability Review – PAR) aimed at improving the quality of services delivered to our 

students and ensuring that system colleges meet established accountability measures 

 Collaborated with system academic and curriculum specialists to revise program standards and guides based 
on feedback from peer led Performance Accountability Reviews  

 Successfully assisted with the development of the State of Georgia’s new Five-Year Implementation Plan to 

comply with the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 1998 

 Created a statewide peer committee focused on establishing system guidelines and templates for 
postsecondary institutions seeking initial accreditation by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

(SACS) Commission on Colleges (COC) 

 Successfully managed the State of Georgia’s Carl D. Perkins budget allocation of approximately $18 million 
annually, insuring compliance with federal regulations for the 37 technical colleges in the system at that time 

 Developed a standardized student affairs process for statewide resolutions to Americans with Disabilities Act 

(ADA) issues/complaints at local postsecondary technical institutions  
 
Senior Research Specialist  

The Roosevelt Medical and Vocational (Career and Technical Ed) Rehabilitation Institute  

Warm Springs, GA  
Oct '94 - Dec '98  

Roosevelt Warm Springs Institute for Rehabilitation is a State of Georgia-operated comprehensive rehabilitation 

center located in Warm Springs, Georgia. Each year the Institute provides medical and vocational rehabilitation 

services to approximately 5,000 individuals with all types of disabilities from all over the United States . The 

Institute also offers the fully-accessible Camp Dream, which is enjoyed by 2,000 disabled campers each year. 

RESPONSIBILITIES 

As Senior Research Specialist led the following operations for the organization and state system:  

Program and Curriculum Assessment Academic Affairs Compliance Student Affairs Compliance  

Institutional Effectiveness and Applied Research Accreditation (JCHAO and CARF) Student Success Assessment 

Student Learning Outcome Assessment Strategic and Operational Planning Disability and ADA Compliance 

Partnership Development Budget Planning and Development Project Management 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

 Led research project that incorporated General Education and Development/Remedial Students in the same 
academic course (Math or English) that achieved greater student learning outcomes from both groups  

 Developed tools for vocational instructors to evaluate student knowledge and skills and use the results to 
adjust instructional delivery, provide comprehensive student feedback, and increase learning outcomes  

 Collaborated with counselors and instructors to assess classroom strategies and student behavior, and 
provide recommendations that resulted in significant improvements in faculty classroom management 

 Collaborated with Pfizer and community representatives to acquire $500,000 in federal funding to support a 
research study to determine the efficacy of digital alarm caps on prescription medication 

 Led various integrated (i.e., Academic, Medical, Vocational, Student Services, Information Technology, and 
Applied Research units) quality improvement teams that implemented processes that resulted in increases of 
30% in medical unit effectiveness, 50% in vocational unit efficiency, and 15% in employee satisfaction 

 Cost effectively managed budgets that totaled up to $200,000 annually over a 4 ½ year period 

 Led accreditation (i.e., Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations and Commission on 
the Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities) reaffirmation teams that achieved perfect ratings for the medical 
rehabilitation and vocational education standards in information management, outcomes and research 

 Developed strategic partnership with Georgia State University’s Physical Therapy Department that resulted in 
joint research studies, sharing of data and utilization of innovative rehabilitation strategies  

 In conjunction with senior leadership, developed an organizational strategic research planning process  

 Collaborated with counselors, recreation therapists and instructors to create more student engagement 
opportunities that resulted in significant improvements in student academic performance and behavior 

 Developed common medical and vocational data elements, and collaborated with IT to design a databases for 
the collection and analysis of these measures that increased decision making efficiency 600% 

 



Page 7 
 

 

FACULTY EXPERIENCE 

 Adjunct Professor, Atlanta Technical College, Atlanta, GA, August 2007 – December 2012 
o College Success and Freshman Orientation: provided instruction on successful learning strategies, 

functions of key college departments, opportunities for student engagement , and transition to college life 

 Guest Lecturer, University of Maryland University College, Aldelphi, MD, Spring/Summer 2015 
o Community College Advocacy: provide instruction on successful strategies for building relationships with 

businesses, government officials, the media, and employees to advocate for the organization’s goals 

 Guest Lecturer, Western Carolina University, Cullowhee, NC, Spring/Fall 2015 
o State Systems in Higher Education: provide instruction on different state structures of public higher 

education including coordinating boards, consolidated boards, and planning agencies 

CONSULTING EXPERIENCE 

 Title I Consultant, Montgomery County Board of Education, Montgomery, AL, Jul 2004 – Jun 2005 
o Evaluated strategies and budget utilization, documented outcomes and recommended improvements  

 Accreditation Consultant, Trenholm State Technical College, Montgomery, AL, Jul 2006 – Jun 2007 

o Guided compliance with SACS accreditation standards and trained faculty on student learning outcomes  

OTHER RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 

 Resident Assistant, Auburn University at Montgomery, Montgomery, AL, May 1993 – Jun 1994 

 Legislative Researcher, Alabama House of Representative, Montgomery, AL, Jan 1994 – Apr 1994 

 Researcher/Fundraising Asst, Alabama Gubernatorial Campaign, Montgomery, AL, Aug 1993 – Dec 1993 

 Canvasser/Citizen Lobbyist, Citizen Action of Alabama, Montgomery, AL, Aug 1992 – Oct 1992 

 Constituent Caseworker, US Senator's Office, Tuscaloosa & Montgomery, AL, Nov 1991 – Nov 1992 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

 American Association of Community Colleges Future Leaders Institute (2006) 

 Council for Resource Development Fundraising Academy (2013) 

PRESENTATIONS 

 The Name Game: Total Quality Management, Quality Improvement and Institutional Effectiveness in 
Postsecondary Education, Southern Association of Community College Research Annual Meeting (Aug 2000) 

 A Paradigm Shift from Traditional to E-engaging Learning Opportunities, 28th Annual Association for 
Integrative Studies Conference (Oct 2006) 

 Organizational Change and the Paradigm Shift in Becoming a College Centered on Student Learning, 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges Annual Meeting (Dec 2006) 

 Transforming Teaching and Engagement from a Data Driven Perspective, Southern Association of Colleges 
and Schools Commission on Colleges Annual Meeting (Dec 2006)   

 Planning, Budgeting and Outcomes Assessment, Trenholm State Technical College Institutional 

Effectiveness Training Session (Feb 2007) 

 Addressing African-American Male Enrollment, Retention and Completion, Southern Association of Colleges 
and Schools Commission on Colleges Annual Meeting (Dec 2010)  

 A Case Study of The Merger of the Technical and Community Colleges in Kentucky and Minnesota , Southern 

Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges Annual Meeting, (Dec 2010) 

 Addressing African-American Male Enrollment, Retention and Completion, League of Innovation Annual 
Conference (Mar 2011) 

 A Case Study of The Merger of the Technical and Community Colleges in Kentucky and Minnesota , League 
of Innovation Annual Conference (Mar 2011) 

 Current and Future Information Technology Digital Utilization at Atlanta Technical College , Digital Community 
College Survey Webinar (Oct 2011)  

 



Page 8 
 

 

PUBLICATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL PAPERS 

 Developing a Customer Satisfaction Model to Drive Performance Improvement, Journal of Rehabilitation 
Outcomes Measurement (Feb 1999) 

 Construct Validation of Customer Satisfaction Inventories, Journal of Rehabilitation Outcomes Measurement  
(Nov 1998) 

 How Are We Doing: Developing Outcomes Measures for Vocational Rehabilitation, Journal of Rehabilitation 

Administration (Jun 1998)   

 Performance Improvement: The Organization's Quest, Journal of Rehabilitation Outcomes Measurement , 
(Feb 1998) 

 Georgia Empowerment Study: Can a Low-Cost Environment Control Unit used by Client with Quadriplegia 

Reduce the Time Spent Caring for this Client and Increase his Feeling of Empowerment, South Carolina 
Rehabilitation Services VORTECHS Newsletter (Nov 1997) 

 Strategies to Improve the Georgia Rehabilitation Services Social Security Reimbursement Program, Georgia 

Rehabilitation Services Research in Review - Volume 1 (Mar 1997)   

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 

 Rotary Club of Alexandria 

 Central Louisiana Chamber of Commerce 
(Board of Directors) 

 Workforce Investment Board of Rapides Parish 
(Louisiana) 

 Re-Entry Solutions Board of Directors 
(Alexandria, Louisiana) 

 Kiwanis Club of Atlanta  

 Civitan Club of Atlanta Tech  

 Mayor of Atlanta’s Green Jobs Task Force 

 City of Atlanta Beltline Partnership Employment 
Advisory Board 

 Emerald Cities Atlanta Steering Committee 

 Atlanta Airport Chamber of Commerce  

 Atlanta Business League 

 Council for the Advancement and Support of 
Education  

 Association of Fundraising Professionals  
 Buckhead Business Association

 

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text



SUSLA REFERENCES 
 

Name Title/Organization Address Contact Info (phone & e-mail) 
Relationship (Superior, 

Peer, or Subordinate) 

Dr. Monty Sullivan 
President / Louisiana 

Community and Technical 
College System 

265 South Foster Drive 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

70806 

B: 225-922-1643  
(montysullivan@lctcs.edu) 

P: 504-256-2124 
Supervisor 

Dr. Joe May 
Chancellor / Dallas County 
Community College District 

1601 South Lamar Street 
Dallas, TX 75215-1816 

B: 214-378-1601  (jmay@dcccd.edu) 
P: 214-664-9665 

Former Supervisor 

Dr. Alvetta Thomas 
President / Atlanta Technical 

College 
1560 Metropolitan Pkwy, SW 

Atlanta, Georgia 30310 

B: 404-225-4601 
(athomas@atlantatech.edu) 

P: 770-856-1130 
Former Supervisor 

Mr. Jim Clinton President and CEO / Central 
Louisiana Economic 
Development Alliance 

1118 3rd Street 
Alexandria, Louisiana 71301 

B: (318) 441-3401 
(jclinton@cenla.org) 

P: 318-290-7231 
(jcenla@gmail.com) 

Business / Community Partner 

Dr. Murray Williams Vice President of Academic 
Affairs / Atlanta Technical 

College 

1560 Metropolitan Pkwy, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30310 

B: 404-225-4620 
(mwilliams@atlantatech.edu) 

P: 404-788-1404 

Former Subordinate 

Katrina Walker Dean of Health Occupations 
and Nursing / Mountain View 

College 

4849 West Illinois Avenue 
Dallas, TX 75211 

B: 224-860-3617 
(kwalker@dcccd.edu) 

P: 678-656-5634 
(k.walker01@yahoo.com) 

Former Nursing Faculty 
(Atlanta Technical College) 

Others Available Upon Request 

 
 
 

mailto:montysullivan@lctcs.edu
mailto:jmay@dcccd.edu
mailto:athomas@atlantatech.edu
mailto:jclinton@cenla.org
mailto:mwilliams@atlantatech.edu


 
 

 
Johnny M. Moore, Ph.D. 

Visionary • Creative • Dedicated • Inspirational 

Johnnymooretjc@gmail.com 

501-413-4808 

 
 

 

 
 

EDUCATION 
 

 

Doctor of Philosophy (Mathematics Education) May 2002 
Florida Institute of Technology 

 

Master of Science (Mathematics) May 1991 
Arkansas State University 

 

Bachelor of Science (Mathematics) May 1989 
Philander Smith College 

 

 
 

Northeast Texas Community College (Mt. Pleasant, TX) Aug 2014—present 
Vice President Student and Outreach Services 

 

Northeast Texas Community College is an associate degree granting institution located in Mt. Pleasant, Texas. The college 
serves nearly 7,000 students (annualized) at campuses in (Mt. Pleasant, Pittsburgh, Naples and Omaha) with nearly 200 
employees and a budget of approximately $20 million. 

 

 Report directly to the President 

 Chief Student Services and Outreach Officer 

 Supervise 8 Directors (3 @ Dean Level) 
 

Selected Accomplishments 
 

 Worked with the administrative leadership team to secure approval of a $20 million bond proposal to 
address immediate and critical infrastructure needs on the main campus. 

 Secured a $2.5 million Title III Grant from the Department of Education (DOE) 

 Implemented a new Student Information System to give NTCC an increase in operational efficiency 
and a boost in the level of service we provide to students, faculty and staff. 

 Established a Drug and Alcohol Prevention Program (DAAP) at NTCC 

 Established a Behavior Intervention Team (BIT) at NTCC 
 

 

Philander Smith College (Little Rock, AR) Apr 2012—May 2014 
President and CEO 

 

Philander Smith College is a privately supported, four-year liberal arts institution related to the Board of Higher Education and 
Ministry of the United Methodist Church. 

 

 Chief Executive Officer 

 Directly Supervised 5 Vice Presidents 

 Oversaw approximately $20 million budget 
 

Selected Accomplishments @ PSC 

 Accreditation Reaffirmed (10years) by the Higher Learning Commission (of NCA) 

o Created an Office for Institutional Effectiveness and Planning 
o Approved by NCA to offer on-line classes 

 Constructed a $10 million Student Center 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

mailto:Johnnymooretjc@gmail.com


Johnny M. Moore, Ph.D. 
Committed to Student Success 

2 of 7 

 

 

 Developed a new 5-year Strategic Plan 

 Implemented a VOIP communications systems 

 Significant gains in foundation giving 

 Increased Alumni giving (by 12%) 

 Increased Retention / Graduation Rates 

 Designated by US News and World Reports as One of the Top Historically Black Colleges and 
Universities in the nation. (first time in history) 

 Designated by Carnegie Foundation to receive Community Engagement Classification 

o (first-time in history) 

 A PSC faculty member was named an American Council of Education (ACE) Fellow 

o (first-time in history) 

 Established a partnership with the (President) Clinton School of Public Service to provide a Fulbright 
Scholar-in-Residence Program at Philander Smith College 

 Established articulation agreements with two-year and four-year universities. 

 

Tyler Junior College (Tyler, Texas) Feb 2010—June 2012 
Executive Vice President, Student Affairs 

 

Tyler Junior College is a multi-campus associate degree granting institution located in Tyler, Texas. The college serves nearly 
25,000 students (annualized) at campuses in (Tyler, Lindale, Jacksonville, and Rusk) with over 600 employees and a budget 
of approximately $80 million. 

 

 Reported directly to the President 

 Chief Student Affairs Officer (District-wide) 

 Supervised 12 Directors (3 @ Dean Level) 

 Oversaw approximately $15 million budget 
 

Selected Accomplishments 
 

 Implemented TJC Campus Civility Initiative 

 Revised the TJC Student Code of Conduct 

 Implemented a Smoke-Free Campus Policy 

 Established Articulation Agreements with Universities and other colleges 

 Successfully guided the college in becoming more focused on Student Success as an ‘Achieving the 
Dream’ participant (Leader College) 

 Established Living Learning Communities within 9 residence halls on the main TJC campus 

 Produced Jack Kent Cooke Scholarship Award Winners, Coke Cola Scholars, and All-USA Academic 
Scholars 

 Implemented a new Student Information System to give TJC an increase in operational efficiency 
and a boost in the level of service we provide to students, faculty and staff. 

 Developed a Strategic Plan and linking the plan to the budgeting process 

 Successfully guided the College through a reaffirmation on-site visit by the Southern Association of 
Colleges and Schools Commission of Colleges (SACSCOC) 

 Established a partnership with Suddenlink Cable Company that resulted in creating  a Call Center on 
the TJC campus thus providing part-time jobs for students 

 As a member of Cabinet, we convinced local voters to approve a $25 million bond proposal in May 
2012 to help fund a new $50 million School of Nursing and Health Science Center on the TJC main 
campus. 



Johnny M. Moore, Ph.D. 
Committed to Student Success 

3 of 7 

 

 

Indian River State College (Ft. Pierce, FL) July 2003—January 2010 
Vice President, Student Affairs 

 
Indian River State College is a multi-campus associate and baccalaureate granting institution located in Ft. Pierce, Florida. 
The college serves nearly 35,000 students (annualized) at campuses in (Ft. Pierce, Vero Beach, Stuart, St. Lucie West, and 
Okeechobee) with over 750 employees and a budget of approximately $75 million. 

 

 Reported directly to the President 

 Chief Student Affairs Officer (District-wide) 

 Oversaw approximately $10 million budget 
 

Selected Accomplishments 
 

 Successfully guided the College though a SACSCOC accreditation from Level 1 to a Level II 
(Baccalaureate) granting institution 

 IRSC Received Met Life Community College Excellence Award 

 Established an Early Alert Program (Academic Monitoring) 

 Established a Student Leadership Institute 

o Produced PTK All-USA First Team All-Academic Team 
o Produced Jack Kent Cooke Scholarship Award Winners (2005, 2008) 

 Helped to facilitate a partnership with Florida Power and Light to create a Power Plant Technology 
Institute to provide a pipeline for the growing energy sector 

o The Power Plant Technology Institute was recognized by the American Association of 
Community Colleges (AACC) as one of the Top Five College and Corporate Training 
Partnerships in the U.S. 

 Participated in the initial planning of the Science, Engineering, Technology and Mathematics (STEM) 
Center on the Pruitt Campus. 

 Established an One Stop Student Service Center 

 Participated in the establishment of the Treasure Coast Public Safety Training Complex. 

 Chaired team that develop the IRSC All Hazardous Emergency Plan 

 Implemented a Mock (Active Shooter)Training Exercise on the IRSC campus that involved key college 
officials, local police, local fire, EMT and the local hospital staff 

 
Faculty / Teaching Experience 

 

University of North Texas at Dallas 

 Adjunct Professor January 2015-current 
 

Indian River State College 

 

 Professor of Mathematics August 2003—Jan 2010 
 

 Department Chair Mathematics August 2002—July 2003 
 

 Associate Professor of Mathematics August 1999—July 2003 
 

 Assistant Professor of Mathematics August 1997—July 1999 

o (tenured) 
 

 Master Instructor of Mathematics August 1994—July 1997 



Johnny M. Moore, Ph.D. 
Committed to Student Success 

4 of 7 

 

 

East Arkansas Community College 
 

 Instructor of Mathematics August 1990—July 1994 
 
 

Selected Accomplishments as Department Chair / Professor 
 

 Implemented a Technology-Based College Algebra Curriculum based on the results of my doctoral 
research study 

 Created a mentor program for adjunct mathematics faculty 

 Professor of Year at East Arkansas Community College 

 Professor of the Month at Indian River State College 

 Designed a graphics calculator handbook for students 

 Pioneering professor in establishing interactive distance education and smart classrooms at Indian 
River State College 

 
 
 

 

Fundraising Accomplishments 
 

Northeast Texas Community College 

 Worked with the administrative leadership team to secure approval of a $20 million bond proposal to 
address immediate and critical infrastructure needs on the main campus 

 Secured a $2.5 million Title III Grant from the US Department of Education (DOE) 
 

Philander Smith College 

 Led a $10 million Campaign to construct a new Student Center 

 Secured GIF Funding from the Arkansas State Legislature (Approximately $200K) 

 Raised over $500K toward Student Scholarships 

 Received $1.7 million National Science Foundation (NSF) grant 

 Secured $750K challenge grant from the Mabee Foundation 

 Secured $600K grant from Kresge Foundation 

 Secured $300K grant form Murphy Oil Foundation 

 Secured $200K grant from Ottenheimer Brothers Foundation 

 Secured $150K grant from Wingate Foundation (renewable for 3 years) 
 

Tyler Junior College 

 We raised more than $320K to fund TJC ‘Promise’ to Keep Scholarships to provide annual funding to 
students who have financial need and demonstrate the motivation and persistence to obtain a degree, 
certificate or other career-building post-secondary credential 

 As a member of cabinet, we secured approval of a $25 million bond proposal by local voters in May 
2012 to help fund a new School of Nursing and Health Science Center 
 

Indian River State College 

 Received a five year, $1.75 million Title III development grant from the US Department of Education 
to track and assist students through a new computerized student retention system at IRSC 

 Received a TRIO Talent Search, $1 million, five year grant to attract and prepare junior and high 
school disadvantaged youth for college entrance 

 Received a Homeland Security Grant ($50K)—Principal Investigator 



Johnny M. Moore, Ph.D. 
Committed to Student Success 

5 of 7 

 

 

 
 

 

Selected Professional Memberships /Activities 
 

 

 Arkansas Council of Independent Colleges (ACIC) 

 Council of Independent Colleges (CIC) 

 Regional Director—The University Interscholastic League (UIL)—Texas 

 National Association of Student Personnel Administrators (NASPA) 

 State of Florida Knowledge Committee Chair (via NASPA) 

 Association of Florida Colleges, Council of Student Affairs (CSA) 

 Association of Florida Colleges, Future’s Committee Task Force 

 Association of Florida Colleges Strategic Planning Task Force 

 Chancellor Leadership Institute (Association of Florida Colleges) 

 Association of American Colleges and University (AACU) 

 Texas Association of College and University Student Personnel Administrators (TACUSPA) 

 National Association of Student Development (NASD) 

 American College Personnel Association (ACPA) 

 National Council of Teachers of Mathematics (NCTM) 

 Arkansas Council of Teachers of Mathematics (ACTM) 

 Florida Council of Teachers of Mathematics (FCTM) 

 National Association of Mathematicians (NAM) 
 
 
 

 

 
Communities Activities 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
  

  
  
  
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
  

  
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
  

  
  
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 Means of Passage, Inc. (Mt Pleasant, TX)——Executive Board Member 

 Little Rock Regional Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 

 Little Rock Fifty for the Future Board Member 

 Rotary (Club 99) Little Rock-member 

 Museum of Discovery (Little Rock)——Executive Board Member 

 East Texas Area Council——Boy Scouts (Executive Board of Directors) 

 Tyler Museum of the Arts——Executive Board Member 

 Leadership Tyler (Texas) 

 Smith County, Texas ––Fit City Initiative (Advisory Board) 

 American Heart Association Heart Walk (Smith County, TX) 

 Head Coach——Upward Basketball (Green Acres Baptist Church, Texas) 

New Horizons of the Treasure Coast, Inc. (Florida) Board of Directors 

 Big Brothers/Big Sisters of St. Lucie County Florida 

 American Cancer Society (Florida) 

 St. Lucie Elementary School (Florida)——Advisory Board 

 Mt. Pleasant Baptist Church (Florida——Trustee Board, Sunday School Teacher, Usher Board 

 Florida High School Activities Association (Basketball Official) 



Johnny M. Moore, Ph.D. 
Committed to Student Success 

6 of 7 

 

 

 
 

Selected College Activities 
 

 Strategic Planning Committee @ Northeast Texas Community College 

 Crisis Management Team @ NTCC 

 Curriculum Committee (Co-Chair) @ NTCC 

 Student Services Council (Chair) @ NTCC 

 New Mathway Project Advisory Leadership Team @ NTCC 

 Steering Committee of Achieving the Dream (AtD) @ Tyler Junior College 

 SACSCOC Steering Committee @ TJC 

 Chairman, Campus Civility Task Force @ TJC 

 Chairman, Crisis Response / Disaster Preparedness Committee @ Indian River State College 

 SACSCOC Steering Committee @ IRSC 

 Substantive Change Committee @ IRSC 

 Strategic Planning Committee @IRSC 

 Curriculum Committee @ IRSC 
 
 

 

Selected Workshops / Convention Presentations 
 

 
 Moore, J. (2014). District IV Family, Career, and Community Leaders of America 

Meeting, Keynote Speaker, Stugartt, Arkansas 

 
 Moore, J., Johnson, T., and Williams, D. (2012). Move Towards a More Civil Campus, National Institute for 

Staff and Organizational Development (NISOD) Annual Conference, Austin, TX. 

 
 Moore, J. (2011). Campus Civility, Leadership and the Classroom. Texas Association of College and 

University Student Personnel Administrators (TACUSPA) Annual Convention, Ft. Worth, TX 
 

 Moore, J. & Gallo, M. (2002). Assessing the effect of a graphics calculator-based college algebra curriculum on student 
achievement, conceptual understanding of functions, and attitudes toward mathematics. Paper presented at the 28th 

Annual Conference of the Mathematical Association of Two-Year Colleges National Convention held in 
Phoenix, Arizona. 

 
Selected Publications 

 
 

 Moore, J. (2003). Reel to Reel Video Tape Lecture Series to accompany College Algebra and Trigonometry 
(3rd edition) by Dugopolski. Reading, Massachusetts: Addison-Wesley. 

 
 Moore, J. (2001). Reel to Reel Video Tape Lecture Series to accompany Elementary Algebra (2nd edition) 

by Lial & Hestwood. Reading, Massachusetts: Addison-Wesley 
 

 Moore, J. & Gallo, M. (2002). Assessing the effect of a graphics calculator-based college algebra curriculum on student 
achievement, conceptual understanding of functions, and attitudes toward mathematics. Manuscript submitted to Journal 
for Research in Mathematics Education (JRME). 

 

 Moore, J. & Gallo, M. (2002). Assessing the role of graphics calculators in college algebra: A random national survey of 
100 two year colleges and content analysis of the most frequent citied college algebra textbooks. Manuscript submitted to 
Journal for Research in Mathematics Education (JRME). 



Johnny M. Moore, Ph.D. 
Committed to Student Success 

7 of 7 

 

 

 
 

Awards and Honors 
 

 

 

 Administrator of the Year Award (Tyler Junior College) 

 Phi Theta Kappa (PTK) Hall of Honor Award (Texas Region) 

 President’s Cup Award (Indian River State College) 

 Honorary Degree, Associate of Arts, Indian River State College 

 Student Government Excellent Administrator Award (IRSC) 

 Professor of the Month (IRSC) 

 Professor of the Year (East Arkansas Community College) 

 Scholastic All-American (United States Achievement Academy) 

 Hubert “Geese” Ausbie Special Achievement Award 

 Student Hall of Fame (PSC) 

 Science and Mathematics Wall of Honor (PSC) 

 Who’s Who Among Students in American Colleges and Universities 

 Citicorp-Citibank / United Negro College Fund Fellow 

 Participant in the Sixth Annual Ethnic Minority College Student Consolation held at the United 
Nations (New York City, New York) 

 
 
 

 

Athletic Awards / Honors 
 

 

 
Philander Smith College (Arkansas) Washington-Lincoln High School (Arkansas) 

 Team Captain Team Captain 

 Most Valuable Player (MVP) Most Valuable Player (MVP) 

 All-District Arkansas High School All-Star Team 

 All-Conference All-State, All Region, All District 

 Played with the Hubert “Geese” Ausbie All-Stars All-Southwest Arkansas 



 

 

 

Texas 

 Dr. Bradley Johnson, President@ Northeast Texas Community College 

o (903) 434-8101 email:bjohnson@ntcc.edu 

o Report directly to Dr. Johnson @ NTCC 

Note: Please notify me prior to contacting NTCC 

 

 Dr. Mike Metke, President @ Tyler Junior College 

o (903) 510-2380 email: mmet@tjc.edu. 
o Reported directly to Dr. Metke while serving as Exec Vice President at TJC. 

 
 Ms. Kim Lawrence, Dean of Enrollment Management @ Northeast Texas CC 

• (903) 434-8100     email: klawrence@ntcc.edu 
• Supervise Ms. Lawrence at Northeast Texas Community College 

 

 Dr. Charles Florio, Former, President @ Northeast Texas Community College 
o (903) 753-8185 email: cornellcats@yahoo.com 
o Concurrent members on the TJC administrative Team. 

 
Florida   

 Dr. Edwin Massey, President @ Indian River State College 

o (772) 462-4701 email: emassey@irsc.edu 

o Reported directly to Dr. Massey while serving as Vice President at IRSC. 

 
 Dr. Marta Cronin, Professor of Education @ Indian River State College 

o (772) 462-7476 email: mcronin@irsc.edu 
o Concurrent members of the faculty at Indian River State College. 

 
 Arkansas   

 Dr. Sherman Tate, Former Chairman, Board of Trustees @ Philander Smith College 

• (501) 350-4141  email: Sherman.Tate@banksouthern.com 

• I reported directly to PSC Board of Trustees  

 

 Dr. Hazel Ervin, Vice President, Academic Affairs @ Philander Smith College 
o (501) 370-5276 email: hervin@philander.edu 
o Supervised Dr. Ervin while serving as President at PSC. 

 

 Mrs. Catherine Johnson, Special Assistant to President @ PSC 

o (501) 347-4399 email: cjafund@swbell.net 
o Supervised Mrs. Johnson while leading a $10 million campaign at 

Philander Smith College. 

JOHNNY M. MOORE, PH.D.   REFERENCE CONTACTS 

mailto:bjohnson@ntcc.edu
mailto:mmet@tjc.edu
mailto:klawrence@ntcc.edu
mailto:cornellcats@yahoo.com
mailto:emassey@irsc.edu
mailto:mcronin@irsc.edu
mailto:Sherman.Tate@banksouthern.com
mailto:hervin@philander.edu
mailto:cjafund@swbell.net
Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text



Page 1  BCW  

  

  BOYCE COURTNEY WILLIAMS  

  

  

  

EDUCATION  

11541 Hearthstone Court, Reston, VA  20191 

703.582.8527 (c), dhpwcb@aol.com  

  

 Ph.D.     

  

Counseling Psychology  

Cognate:  Labor and Industrial Relations (Organizational Behavior) 

Michigan State University  

 M.A.      

  
Urban Counseling/Psychology, Michigan State University  

 B.A.      English Education, Lincoln University (PA)  

  

  

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE  

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT  

  

  10/13-present    President and Chief Executive Officer  

        The National Alliance of Learning, Inc.  

          

        In this position Dr. Williams is creating global pathways through technical  

support and consultation in:  

  

• Higher Education Institution Management  

• International Education Faculty and Student Exchange  

• The identification of strategies and activities to increase the 

graduation rate of two-year  and four-year college students who 

transfer, attend and graduate from Minority Serving Institutions  

• Reading Literacy,  Teaching and Learning Proficiency, Quality 

Assurance (Accreditation, Assessment and Accountability)  

 Women as Global Leaders  

• Serve as managing director of the Joyce and Thomas Moorehead 

Family Foundation; duties include marketing, publicity, 

recruitment of students and mentors, mentor training, 

coordinating student interviews for students, designing scoring 

rubric for assessment, ranking and final selection of awardees  

• Serve as project /director for the HBCU outreach initiative for 

AARP in the Multi-Cultural Markets division; work closely with 

presidents to support alumni and faculty efforts to advance the 

AARP brand and services available to constituents; coordinate 

outreach in HBCU media markets, alumni gatherings and 

thought leadership panels; introduce AARP to the African 

American community, civic, social and cultural groups through 

the HBCU digest online magazine etc., making connections with 



Page 2  BCW  

  

HBCU presidents, and attending the Congressional Black 

Caucus  

Foundation’s Annual Legislative Conference   

  

  

12/10 – 09/13     Senior Vice President and Chief of Staff  

      National Association for Equal Opportunity in Higher Education   

    

  

  (NAFEO), Washington, DC  

The Vice President and Chief of Staff is responsible for the managerial 

oversight, on-going supervision and evaluation of performance of 

NAFEO’s programs and personnel to assure high quality service delivery 

to NAFEO’s members, as well as for the development and maintenance of 

effective working relationships within the organization. S/he is responsible 

for measurable results and fiscal integrity for the following works units, 

described by function: administration, public affairs, program 

management, advocacy, member services and development. S/he assists 

the CEO in the successful growth of NAFEO, building understanding 

around and developing strategies for the accomplishment of NAFEO’s 

mission, vision and goals and ensuring the financial strength and operating 

efficiency of  

NAFEO.  

  

As Senior Vice President and Chief of Staff, Dr. Williams ushered in many 

new and exciting initiatives for NAFEO especially in the international 

education arena. NAFEO expanded its membership to include 

international members, signed numerous memoranda of understanding 

with international colleges and universities for partnerships with NAFEO 

institutions and collaborative programs with NAFEO headquarters. Dr. 

Williams also served as project director for the Walmart Student Success 

Initiative, a collaborative project with HACU and AIHEC that identifies 

and implements best practices in student retention and achievement. 

Working with congressional representatives to change the graduation 

period that is assessed from five to six years; and to advocate for Title III 

B funds to be used to assists students to move through core courses in 

tutoring and advising in an effort to improve academic success; help retain 

students and to assists in moving them more rapidly through core courses 

thus leading to improved graduation rates. Additionally, Dr. Williams 

managed the USA Funds/Lumina/ Links project to develop and implement 

a model of collaboration that can be used to increase the number of 

community college students who graduate for HBCUs.  

  

Dr. Williams also worked to re-establish the HBCU/PBI deans of 

education council to address issues of regional and national accreditation, 

student recruitment and retention, federal and state legislation, and 

faculty/staff development.  



Page 3  BCW  

  

  

  PAST EMPLOYMENT  

2009 - 2010 Vice President, International Relations/ Middle East North Africa,  National Council 

for Accreditation of Teacher Education (NCATE)  

   Washington, DC  

  

As the Vice President for Institutional and International Relations, Dr. Williams served as a liaison 

between NCATE and twenty-three constituent member organizations to implement the 

accreditation process among schools, colleges, and departments of education; was Founding 

Project Director of the Historically Black Colleges and Universities and Predominantly Black 

Institutions. Technical Support Network (HBCUTSN) to assist the institutions in the accreditation 

process through a validated model of technical support; oversaw the standards development of 

member professional organizations; developed policy documents, guidelines and procedure 

manuals which articulate the prescribed process for NCATE accreditation; conducted national and 

international workshops and presentations for various organizations and institutions which seek to 

promote quality teaching standards; directed the partnership with the National Board for 

Professional Teaching Standards to ensure alignment of standards; served as the liaison to 

ministries of education and higher education institutions throughout the Middle East and North 

Africa; planned and facilitated annual training sessions for institutions seeking accreditation and to 

improve upon their quality assurance mechanisms; and served as accreditation consultant and 

professor of teacher education in the United Arab Emirates to promote quality assurance in educator 

preparation.  

  

More specifically, Zayed University through the vision of H.E. Sheikh 

Nahayan Bin Mubarak Al Nahayan, President and Minister of Higher 

Education recognized the imperative need to assist with educational 

improvement in the MENA Region.  His Excellency understood that 

education in the region would not sustain improvement until the 

preparation of its teachers and the professional development of its 

educators improves.  

  

Recognizing the need for increased professional assistance through 

standards, assessments, professional development, licensing and 

accreditation in the MENA Region and the need to build capacity as noted 

by the World Bank, HED, GUNI and USAID, Zayed University desired to 

become the central hub of quality assurance in educator preparation for the 

MRNA Region. Thus I was funded to conduct a year + long feasibility 

study to determine the readiness of higher education institutions in the 

Middle East-North Africa (MENA) to pursue NCATE accreditation. After 

numerous conversations, meetings and interviews with national leaders 

and heads of state as well as varied stakeholders, MENA Region Advisory 

panel and a subsequent visit by the NCATE president to the Region 

confirmed desire for NCATE services and a readiness for NCATE 

accreditation beyond the US borders. The environmental scan confirmed 

the presence of a critical mass of universities in the Middle East to make 

NCATE’s engagement model in the region beneficial to the children to be 



Page 4  BCW  

  

educated and justified for the government to expend funding necessary to 

educate the population.  

  

The study concluded that education in the MENA Region will not sustain 

improvement unless and until the preparation of educators improves.  In 

addition to officially introducing NCATE to the region the study 

concluded with the signing of Letters of Understanding with Jordan, 

Egypt, Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, The United Arab Emirates and Oman.  

  

2009 – 2010 Full Professor of Education and Accreditation Director, MENA Proposed 

Collaborative, Zayed University, Dubai and Abu Dhabi, United Arab 

Emirates  

  

 1998 - 2009  Vice President, Institutional Relations, NCATE   

  

 1993 - 1998  Director, Institutional Relations, NCATE  

  

PAST EMPLOYMENT HISTORY  

           1994 to present  

  

Adjunct Faculty, Graduate College, Union Institute, Cincinnati, Ohio  

1/1988 to 10/1992  

  

Director, Teacher Education; Department Head, Teacher 

Education/Student Teaching Quality Assurance Coordinator, Certification 

Officer, NCATE Coordinator (equivalent to a deanship at a large 

institution) Elizabeth City State University, Elizabeth City, NC  

8/1985 - 1/1988   

  

Administrator, Hannah Middle School, East Lansing Public Schools, East 

Lansing, Michigan  

12/1986 - 12/1988   

  

Psychological Consultants to College of Human Medicine, Department of 

Psychiatry, Michigan State University  

1984 – 1985   

  

Associate Professor of Psychology Division of Education and 

Psychology, St. Augustine's College, Raleigh, NC  

1981 – 1984   

  

Appointment - Adjunct Asst. Instructor, Teacher Education, Michigan 

State University, East Lansing, MI  

8/1978 - 7/1984   

  

Vice Principal, Coordinator of Minority Affairs, Hannah Middle School, 

East Lansing Public Schools, East Lansing, Michigan  

9/1976 - 8/1978  Counselor, Hannah Middle School, East Lansing Public Schools, East 

Lansing, Michigan  

ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND AWARDS  

 
           

Honorary Doctor of Humane Letters awarded by Kentucky State University, May 2011  



Page 5  BCW  

  

Recipient, The Research Association of Minority Professors Outstanding Service Award, 

Baltimore, MD, February 2011  

Recipient, HBCU/AACTE Legacy Award, AACTE Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA, February 2010  

Honorary Doctor of Humane Letters awarded by The Lincoln University, May 2009      

Board of Trustee Member, Duplichain University, New Orleans, LA 2008-present  

Honorary Doctor of Humane Letters awarded by Lincoln University (MO), May 2008  

Presidents Award, The Association of Teacher Educators, August 2008, Annual Meeting  

The W.E.B. Dubois Higher Education Award, The National Alliance of Black School Educators,  

Orlando, Florida, November 2006  

Honorary Doctor of Humane Letters awarded by Stillman College, May 2006  

Honorary Doctor of Laws awarded by the University of Arkansas – Pine Bluff, May 2002  

Honorary Doctor of Humane Letters awarded by Virginia Union University, May 1999  

Alumna Achievement Award, The Lincoln University, May 1999  

Honorary Doctorate Degree in Public Service and Leadership awarded by Cheyney University of 

Pennsylvania, May 1998  

Honorary Distinguished Alumna Award, Langston University, October 1998  

Negro Business and Professional Women's Award - Lansing Chapter, Community Services, 1984  

Outstanding Young Women in America, 1981  

White House Fellowship Program, Regional Finalist, 1979-1980  

Who's Who in the Midwest, 1979  

Towne Courier Special Person Award, 1979  

Scott Paper Company Leadership Scholarship Award  

Most Outstanding Soror Award, North Atlantic Region, AKA Sorority, 1974 

President, Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc.   

Who's Who Among Students in Colleges and Universities  

Alpha Chi National Society  

Order of the Lamp Honor Society  

Dean's Cabinet  

  

  

PROPOSALS/GRANTS/PUBLICATIONS   

 
Member National HBCU Committee for Links Incorporated, NAFEO, UNCF a 750,000 dollar grant to 

advance the two to four year college transfer program. 2011-2015  

Project Director, Walmart Student Success Collaborative: AIHEC/HACU/NAFEO, grant funded 

by the Walmart Foundation, $3 million, 2010-2012  

  

The MENA Collaborative for Educator Preparation, $1.0 million, funded by the United Arab 

Emirates, 2009  

  

“A Continuum of Educator Preparation and Development,” Thurgood Marshall College Fund, 

October 2008  

  

“Moving Beyond National Standards and Assessments.” Book Chapter, in Still Not Equal:  

Expanding Educational Opportunity in Society. M. Christopher Brown II, Editor. Peter  



Page 6  BCW  

  

Lang Publishing, Inc. for The United Negro College Fund, Inc., New York. 2007  

  

Preparing Effective Teachers of Reading: Putting Research Findings to Work for Student  

Learning. Peter Lang Publishing, 2007  

  

Preparing Highly Qualified Teachers to Leave No Child Behind, The Reading First Teacher  

Education Network, grant funded by the U.S. Department of Education, $4.5 million, 

2003-06  

  

“Accountability and Assessment in Teacher Education.” Book Chapter, with Jerrie Cobb  

Scott, Professor, University of Memphis, American Association of Colleges for 

Teacher Education, 2003  

  

“A New Day for Teacher Preparation: Across the Continuum.” Book Chapter, Howard   

   University, with Jerrie Cobb Scott, Professor, University of Memphis, Jossey-Bass,  

   2003  

  

National Association of Black School Educators.  “Issues and Implications for African American  

Students”.  Series Chief Editor.  

High Stakes Testing:  An Ideological Divide, 2001.  

Multicultural Education: The Disproportionate Placement and Under-Inclusion of 

African American Students in Special and Gifted Education, 2001.  

Vouchers and Equal Educational Opportunity for Minority and Low-Income Students, 

2001  

  

“Minority Teacher Recruitment.”  Black Collegian Magazine, 2001.  

  

“Accountability and Assessment in Teacher Education.” Teachers College Press, with Jerrie  

   Cobb Scott, Professor, University of Memphis, 2001  

  

Editor and author of three chapters, Reforming Teacher Education through Accreditation:  

Telling Our Story, an AACTE/NCATE joint venture, 2000.  

  

NCATE/NBPTS Partnership for Graduate Programs Project.  Series Chief Editor. 

Creating Partnerships to Improve Quality of Teaching, 1998.   

Toward a New Vision of Master’s Education for Teachers, 1998.  

Aligning Standards to Improve Teacher Preparation and Practice, 1999.  

Achieving the New Vision of Master’s Education for Teachers, 1999. 

Quality Assessment for Quality Outcomes: Implications for the Design 

and Implementation of Advanced Master’s Programs, 2001  

Collaboration for Teacher Development: Implications for the Design and  

Implementation of Advanced Master’s Programs, 2002  

  

Strengthening Teacher Preparation at Historically Black Colleges and Universities.  Grant  

funded by The Arthur Vining Davis Foundations, $125,000, 1998-99.  



Page 7  BCW  

  

  

Project Director, NCATE/NBPTS Partnership for Graduate Programs, The National Partnership 

for Excellence and Accountability in Teaching (NPEAT), $400,000, four-year project, 

1997-2001.  

  

"Historically Black Colleges and Universities Technical Support Network."  Grant funded by the 

Charles Stewart Mott Foundation, $300,000. Project director of consultative network. 

Designed and implemented training sessions, co-wrote manuals and newsletters, 

monitored needs assessment visits. 1995-97  

  

Multicultural: Issues and Practices. Chapter - "Multicultural Education in Teacher Education:  

One HBCU's Response, pp. 15-21. 1995  

  

"Increasing the Supply of African-American Teachers:  A Nontraditional Pool Expansion Model," 

The North Carolina Journal of Teacher Education, Summer 1994  

  

"A Stronger NCATE for a Stronger Profession."  Grant funded by Lilly Endowment, Inc., 

$60,000, 1993-94  

  

"Recruiting and Warranting Teachers:  Addressing a Professional Shortage and Assuming 

Accountability," The North Carolina Journal of Teacher Education, Spring 1993  

  

"Increasing the African-American Teaching Pool." Grant funded by the Ford Foundation, 

$100,000, 1992-1994  

  

"Certification of Teacher Assistants in North Carolina."  Grant funded by the Ford Foundation, 

$74,000, 1990-1992  

  

"Recruiting and Warranting Teachers:  Addressing a Professional Shortage and Assuming  

Accountability," Northeastern Region Review:  A North Carolina Journal  of Rural 

Revitalization, Summer 1991  

  

ECSU - Model Teacher Education Program Collaborations Journal, ETS, January 1990  

  

"Creating a Positive Learning Environment," 1982  

  

"Counselor Competencies as Perceived by Members of the Role-Set:  Misperceptions or 

Congruencies," Unpublished Doctoral Dissertation, 1980  

  

"Training Mental Health Professionals in the Black Community."  Associate of Black 

Psychologists Journal, August 1976  

  

PRESENTATIONS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT  

  
  



Page 8  BCW  

  

2015  

Presentation at National HBCU Week White House Initiative on HBCUs  

  

Keynoted alumni meetings, Convocations, Presidents Founders Day and Homecoming for the 

following schools in 2015: Tennessee State University, Alabama State University, Virginia 

Union University, University of Maryland Eastern Shore, Fisk University, Wiley College  

  

  

Presented on behalf of the Senior Vice President of AARP the award for the HBCU media of the 

Week University hosted by HBCU digest and sponsored by AARP.  

  

Represented the SVP as the sponsoring host of the National Black hall of fame luncheon in 

Atlanta July 2015  

  

Presented the role of quality assurance and assessment in the new CAEP standards at the student 

Success Summit for APLU, Atlanta GA July 2015  

  

Presented to CAEP Deans of Education on the value of assessment, evidence and performance 

measures at the CAEP Fall meeting, Washington Hilton, September, 2015  

  

2014-15  

Hosted Presidents at private reception for the CIAA HBCU initiative during the CIAA 

tournament, February 2014 and February 2015  

  

2014  

Presented at the Gulf International Conference on Standards as a Mechanism for Quality 

Assurance, Assessment and Accreditation, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates, 2014  

  

  

Presented on behalf of AARP on their five target areas - hunger, obesity, isolation, diabetes and 

financial literacy - at the following opening convocations, founders day and homecoming: 

Bennett College, Virginia Union University, North Carolina A&T State University, Clark 

Atlanta University, Tougaloo College, Jackson State University, Alcorn State University,  

Mississippi Valley State University, Alabama State University, The Lincoln University,  

2013- 2014  

  

2013   

Presented at the International Middle East Symposium on quality assurance and assessment 

Amman, Jordan 2013  

   

Served on accreditation review team for University in Riyadh 2013.  Reviewed discipline for 

psychology  

  

Coordinated, developed, facilitated and presented at the Congressional Black Caucus meeting on 

September 27, 2013, NAFEO, "Leveraging Collaboration and Partnerships for 

Developing  



Page 9  BCW  

  

Market Identity and Presence",  Washington, DC Organizations presenting: AARP, 

Siemens, GE, ETS, Convey Health Solutions  

  

2012  

Presented at AACTE annual conference on Assessment and Accreditation in the Middle East and  

North Africa, February, 2012  

2011  

Presenter, “Navigating A New Political Landscape”, NAFEO 37th Annual National Dialogue, 

Washington, DC  

  

Presenter, “Two-Year / Four-Year Institutional Collaborative: UNCF-SP, The Links, Inc., and 

NAFEO, NAFEO 37th Annual National Dialogue, Washington, DC  

  

Presenter, “International Alliances and Quality Assurance”, NAFEO 37th Annual National 

Dialogue, Washington, DC  

  

Co-Presenter, “Implementing Quality Assurance Mechanisms: NCATE’s Middle East North  

Africa Collaborative”, American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education Annual 

Meeting, San Diego, CA  

  

Keynote Speaker, The Research Association of Minority Professors Annual Meeting, Coppin 

State University, Baltimore, MD  

  

Principal Investigator for Child Development Project, Increasing the Knowledge of Child and 

Adolescent Growth and Development, American Association for Colleges of Teacher 

Education Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA  

  

2010  

Presenter, Principal Investigator for Child Development Project, Increasing the Knowledge of 

Child and Adolescent Growth and Development, American Association for Colleges of 

Teacher Education Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA  

  

Presenter, Unintended Consequences, American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, 

Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA  

  

Presenter, Faculty Orientation on Quality Assurance, Sultan Qaboos University, Muscat, 

Sultanate of Oman  

  

2009  

Consultant, Quality Assurance, Accreditation and Assessment for Institutions in the Middle East, 

University of the United Arab Emirates, Al Ain, UAE, American University of Cairo, 

Egypt  

  

Presenter, Principal Investigator for Child Development Project, Increasing the Knowledge of 

Child and Adolescent Growth and Development, American Association for Colleges of 

Teacher Education Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL  



Page 10  BCW  

  

  

Presenter, Unintended Consequences, American Association of Colleges for Teacher Educators, 

Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL  

   

Planning Committee, Association of Teacher Educators, Annual Meeting, Dallas, TX  

  

Keynote Address, Annual Reading Conference, Alcorn State University, Alcorn, MS  

  

Presenter, Preparing Effective Teachers of Reading, Evaluation Results, American Association of 

Evaluation and Research, San Diego, CA  

  

2008  

Planning Committee, Association of Teacher Educators, Annual Meeting, New York, NY  

  

Presenter Higher Education Commission, National Alliance of Black School Educators, 2008 

Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA  

  

Presenter, Reading First Teacher Education Network, American Educational Research 

Association Annual Conference  

  

Keynote Speaker, Reading Conference, sponsored by the Oklahoma Commission on Teaching  

  

Keynote Speaker, Stillman College Educator Hall of Fame Induction Ceremony, Tuscaloosa, AL  

  

Speaker/Mistress of Ceremonies, 4th Annual Salute to Supreme Excellence Awards, National 

Alliance of Black School Educators, Washington, DC  

  

2007  

Presenter, Workshops for Education Faculty, Zayed University, Dubai and Abu Dhabi, United 

Arab Emirates  

  

Keynote Speaker, Third Early Childhood Literacy Conference, “Reading Together: Promoting 

Family Literacy,” Jackson State University, Jackson, MS  

  

Panelist, “Substance Abuse and Mental Health Curriculum Development: Enhancing Online 

Capacity-Building and Infrastructure Development,” Historically Black Colleges and 

Universities Curriculum Development Scholars’ Regional Workshop, Raleigh, NC  

  

Keynote Speaker, National Middle School Association, “Symposium on Middle Level Teacher 

Preparation,” Destin, FL  

  

Presenter, Association of Teacher Educator Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA  

  

Workshop Presenter, American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education Annual Meeting,  

   New York, NY  



Page 11  BCW  

  

  

Planning Committee, Association of Teacher Educators, Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL  

  

Organizer and Presenter, “Accreditation, Accountability, and Quality,” Arlington, VA  

  

Presenter, “Serving Learners: What Teachers of African-American Students Must Know   and Be  

Able to Do,” American Educational Research Association Annual Convention, Chicago, 

IL  

  

Keynote Speaker, “2007 Reading Festival,” Langston University, Langston, OK  

  

Presenter, “The Reading First Teacher Education Network: Collaborative Efforts to Implement  

Scientifically-based Reading Research within Teacher Education,” International Reading 

Association 52nd Annual Convention, Toronto, Ontario, Canada  

  

Presenter, NCATE Clinic, Lake Tahoe, CA  

  

2006  

Designed and Hosted “RFTEN Live Web-conference,” Norfolk, Virginia, June 2006  

  

“Reading First Teacher Education Network (RFTEN): Promising Practices and Outcomes  for 

Teacher Education Programs at Selected Historically Black Colleges and Universities  

(HBCUs)” and Video Premiere: “The Reading First Teacher Education Network Story,” 

presented at “The Tradition Continues: New Successes & New Challenges,” White 

House  

Initiative on Historically Black Colleges and Universities Week, 2006 Conference, 

Washington, D.C., September 2006  

  

Designed and Facilitated Panel Discussion: “The Reading First Teacher Education Network  

(RFTEN): Strategies for Engaging Minority Parents, Teachers and Communities Using 

Reading,” The Education Trust Conference, Washington, D.C., October 2006  

  

Workshop Presenter, American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education Annual Meeting,  

   San Diego, CA  

  

Presenter, Association of Teacher Educators Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA  

  

Presenter, “Saving Our Schools, Revitalizing Our Communities, Meeting Our International  

Needs,” National Association for Equal Opportunity in Higher Education Annual 

Conference, New Orleans, LA  

  

Speaker, “Preparing Competent and Caring Educational Leaders for a Diverse World,” Bowie 

State University, Bowie, MD  

  



Page 12  BCW  

  

Presenter, “Reading First Teacher Education Network (RFTEN): Teaching Teachers Strategies 

for Reading Success,” International Reading Association Annual Convention, Chicago, 

IL  

  

Organizer and Presenter, “Accreditation, Accountability, and Quality,” Arlington, VA  

  

Commencement Speaker, Stillman College, Tuscaloosa, AL  

  

Presenter, National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education Clinic, Portland, OR  

  

Presenter, “Study Group on Civic Learning & Ethical Behavior: The Role of K-12 Schools,” 

National Association of State Boards of Education, Alexandria, VA  

  

Keynote Speaker, “Ensuring Professional Community,” Faculty Forum, Mississippi Valley State 

University, Itta Bena, MS  

  

Keynote Speaker, Southern University J.K. Haynes Teacher Preparation Conference, Baton 

Rouge, LA  

  

Presenter, “RFTEN: Impacting Teacher Candidate Learning,” Association of Teacher Educators 

Summer Conference, Philadelphia, PA  

  

Presenter, “Teaching Preservice Teachers the Five Essential Components for Reading Success,” 

21st World Congress on Reading, Budapest, Hungary  

  

Mentor, Collegiate Women of Color Leadership Development Institute, Baltimore, MD  

  

Speaker, Florida A&M University Faculty Planning Conference, Tallahassee, FL  

  

Organizer and Presenter, “Accreditation, Accountability, and Quality,” Arlington, VA  

  

Discussant, “Networking Toward the Vision – What Is the Future of Standards Based Teacher  

Preparation?”, panel discussion, 2006 Teacher Education Council of State Colleges and 

Universities Fall Conference, Charleston, SC  

  

Organizer and Presenter, “NCATE Accreditation Colloquium,” San Jose, CA  

  

Discussant, “The Impact of No Child Left Behind on Various Educational Roles,” panel, 

Association of Teacher Educators National Congress on Teacher Education, Washington, 

DC  

  

Presenter, “Substance Abuse and Mental Health Curriculum Development: Enhancing Online  

Capacity-Building and Infrastructure Development,” Historically Black Colleges and  

Universities Curriculum Development Scholars’ Regional Workshop, Columbus, OH  

  



Page 13  BCW  

  

  

2005  

Keynote Speaker, “How Do I Know They Know? Student Assessment – Testing, Measurement 

and Outcome Assessment,” Faculty Institute, Morgan State University, Baltimore, MD  

  

Facilitator and Presenter, Collaborative Seminar, Reading First Teacher Education Network 

(RFTEN) Meeting of Faculty and Consultants, Austin, TX  

  

Organizer and Presenter, “Up Close and Personal Reception for Rod Paige, Secretary of  

Education,” Arlington, VA  

  

Presenter, Association of Teacher Educators Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL  

  

Workshop Presenter, American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education Annual Meeting, 

Washington, DC  

  

Organizer and Presenter, “Accreditation, Accountability, and Quality,” Arlington, VA  

  

Presenter, Leadership Conference, National Alliance of Black School Educators, Washington, DC 

Dinner Speaker, “Teacher Preparation and the Student Achievement Gap,” National Association 

for Equal Opportunity in Higher Education Summit, “If You Can Dream It, You Can Achieve It at 

an HBCU,” Washington, DC  

  

Presenter, Association of Teacher Educators Teacher Educator National Academy, “Teachers as 

Researchers: School and University Collaborations,” Fairfax, VA  

  

Presenter, International Reading Association 50th Annual Convention, San Antonio, TX  

  

Member Dissertation Committee, Howard University, Washington, DC  

  

Presenter, Summer Reading Institute, Oglala Lakota College, Porcupine, SD  

  

Speaker, Virginia State University, University-wide Fall Convocation, Petersburg, VA  

  

Panelist, National Alliance of Black School Educators Annual Conference, Washington,  

DC  

  

Discussant, “Language, Curriculum, and Community in Teacher Preparation,” conference  

sponsored by American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, Lumina 

Foundation for Education, National Education Association, and The Johnson Foundation, 

Wingspread, Racine, WI  

  

Organizer and Presenter, “Accreditation, Accountability, and Quality,” Arlington, VA  

  

Presenter, New York Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, New Paltz, NY  



Page 14  BCW  

  

  

Institutional Orientation for Institutions of Higher Education, San Juan, Puerto Rico  

  

2004  

Organizer, Facilitator, and Presenter, Reading First Teacher Education Network (RFTEN) 

Presidential Advisory Panel, Rockville, Maryland  

  

Workshop Presenter, “Technological Innovation in the NCATE Accreditation Process,” Task 

Stream, Chicago, Illinois  

Workshop Presenter, American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education Annual Meeting, 

Chicago, Illinois  

  

Presenter, Association of Teacher Educator Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas  

  

Keynote Speaker, “Leaving No Child Behind: Beating the Odds and Achieving   

Accreditation,” Virginia Union University/Richmond Area Association of Black School 

Educators Education Forum, Richmond, Virginia  

  

Speaker, HIV & CSHE Project, American Association for Health Education, New Orleans,  

Louisiana  

  

Panelist, National Association of School Psychologists Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas  

  

Organizer and Presenter, “Accreditation, Accountability, and Quality,” Arlington, Virginia  

  

Organizer and Presenter, Reading First Teacher Education Network (RFTEN) Meeting of Deans 

and Consultants, Washington, DC  

  

Commencement Speaker, West Virginia State University, Institute, West Virginia  

Facilitator and Presenter, Collaborative Seminar, Reading First Teacher Education Network 

(RFTEN) Meeting of Faculty and Consultants, Houston, Texas  

  

Organizer, Facilitator, and Presenter, Reading First Teacher Education Network (RFTEN) 

Meeting of Deans and Consultants, Washington, D.C. and Rockville, Maryland  

  

Workshop Presenter, Association of Teacher Educators Summer Conference, Boston, 

Massachusetts  

  

Panelist, “50 Years and Counting Down to Adequacy & Equity in Education,” Arkansas 

Legislative Black Caucus, Hot Springs, Arkansas  

  

Keynote Speaker, Opening Faculty Meeting, Texas Southern University, Houston, Texas  

  

Organizer and Presenter, “Accreditation, Accountability, and Quality,” Arlington, Virginia  

  



Page 15  BCW  

  

Presenter, “In the Wake of High Stakes Testing in the Midst of Possible Extenuation:  

Accountability and Challenges at HBCU Education Programs,” Frederick D. Patterson 

Research Institute International Conference, Washington, D.C.  

  

Presenter/Panelist, “Collaboration and Teacher Researchers,” Association of Teacher Educators  

“Research as a Pathway to Student Achievement Academy,” Las Vegas, Nevada  

  

Keynote Speaker, North American Association for Environmental Education Conference,  

“Developing the Environmental Education Profession,” Biloxi, Mississippi  

  

Presenter, National Alliance of Black School Educators Conference, Dallas, Texas  

  

Speaker, International Dyslexia Association Forum, Chicago, Illinois  

  

Keynote Speaker, Accreditation Golden Jubilee, Bowie State University, Bowie, Maryland  

  

  

  

PAPERS  

  

2010  

“Achieving Quality Assurance through Accreditation: Partnering in the Arab Region” prepared 

for the NCATE / MENA Collaborative  

  

2006  

“Reading First Teacher Education Network (RFTEN): Promising Practices and Outcomes for  

Teacher Education Programs at Selected Historically Black Colleges and Universities  

(HBCUs)”   

  

  

MEETINGS ATTENDED 2011  

  
Many Cultures, One Common Thread: First Invitational Workshop with HBCUs, HSIs, and 

Tribal Colleges and Universities, Educational Testing Service, Princeton, NJ  

  

Creating Global Citizens: Exploring Internationalization at HBCUs, American Council on 

Education, Washington, DC  

  

2010  

Council for Higher Education International Seminar, Washington, DC   

  

Black Community Crusade for Children II, The Children’s Defense Fund, Clinton, TN  

  

Finding Our Voice in Teacher Education Redesign, Historically Black Colleges and Universities 

Technical Support Network Reunion, Atlanta, GA  



Page 16  BCW  

  

  

40th Anniversary Celebration for the Sultanate of Oman, special guest of Her Excellency A 

Thuwayba Al Barwani, Sultan Qaboos Cultural Center, Washington, D.C.  

  

Directors Meeting, Abu Dhabi Education Council and Division of Strategy and Development, 

Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates, September 2010  

  

His Excellency Sheikh Nahayan bin Mabarak Al Nahayan convening of the Commission for 

Academic Accreditation, Abu Dhabi Education Council and Higher Colleges of  

Technology, Palace of H.E. Sheikh Nahayan, United Arab Emirates, August 2010  

  

National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment, Office of the Secretary 

General, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia  

  

Kuwait University Dean’s Meeting, Kuwait University, Kuwait City, Kuwait, August 2010  

  

Higher Education Accreditation Commission and the Queen Rania Academy Partnership with  

Middle East Research Center of Columbia University and the Association of Arab 

Universities, Jordan University, Amman, Jordan, August 2010  

  

National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Education, Arab University 

Network, Cairo, Egypt, August 2010  

  

Provosts Meeting, University of United Arab Emirates, Al Ain, United Arab Emirates, July 2010  

  

UNESCO Innovation and Quality Assurance in Higher Education, Paris, France, July 2010  

  

Ministry of Higher Education President’s Meeting, Kuwait University, Kuwait City, Kuwait, June 

2010  

  

Higher Education Accreditation Commission President’s Meeting, Ministry of Higher Education, 

Amman, Jordon, June 2010  

  

Teacher Education Faculty Meeting, Higher College of Technology, Fujairah, May 2010  

  

Ministry of Higher Education Meeting convened by the Minister of Education, American 

University of Beirut, Beirut, Lebanon, April 2010  

  

Higher Colleges of Technology Quality Assurance Meeting, Al Ain, United Arab Emirates, April 

2010  

  

Secretary General of  Arab Universities’ Education Quality Assurance meeting with Sheikh 

Khaled, University of Bahrain, Manama, Bahrain, April 2010  

  



Page 17  BCW  

  

University Deans and Faculty meeting convened by His Excellency King Faisal, His Excellency 

King Saud, and His Excellency King Khalid, King Saud University, Saudi Arabia, April 

2010  

  

Quality Assurance Campus Commission and Oman Accreditation Council, Sultan Qaboos 

University, Sultanate of Oman, February 2010  

  

Commission of Academic Accreditation, Al Ain, United Arab Emirates, January and March 2010  

  

National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation, Washington, D.C., January 2010  

  

National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment, Quality Assurance Office of 

Taibah University of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, Washington, D.C., January 2010  

  

2009  

Commission of Academic Accreditation, Al Ain, United Arab Emirates, December 2009  

  

Ministry of Higher Education Meeting, Ministry of Education, American University of Cairo, 

Egypt, November 2009  

  

UNESCO / National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment, Al Ain, United 

Arab Emirates, November 2009  

  

Supreme Education Council Meeting, Doah, Qatar, November 2009  

  

White House Initiative on HBCU’s Annual Meeting, Washington DC, September 2008 and 

September 2009  

  

  

  

2008  

NCATE Unit Accreditation Board Meeting, Specialty Area Studies Board Meeting, Washington, 

D.C., 2008  

  

Historically Black Colleges and Universities ETS Collaborative Meeting, Baltimore, MD, March 

2008  

  

National Board of Professional Teaching Standards, Invitational Conference, March 2008 

Washington, DC, Paper Presented  

  

2007  

NCATE Unit Accreditation Board Meeting, Phoenix, Arizona, April 2007  

  

Historically Black Colleges and Universities-Educational Testing Services Collaboration 

Meeting,  



Page 18  BCW  

  

“Improving Student Achievement and Teaching Quality,” Nashville, Tennessee, April 

2007  

  

2006  

American Educational Research Association Annual Meeting, San Francisco, California, April 

2006  

  

“Improving Student Achievement and Teaching Quality,” a Working Conference for HBCUs and  

Educational Testing Service, North Carolina A&T State University, Greensboro, North 

Carolina, April 2006  

  

National Teachers Hall of Fame Reception, Washington, DC, June 2006  

  

NCATE Board of Examiners Training, Dominguez Hills, California, November 2006  

  

2005  

National Governors Association Briefing on the National Education Summit on High Schools, 

Washington, DC, February 2005  

  

Secretary of Education Rod Paige’s Summit on Science, Washington, DC, March 2005  

  

Norfolk Reading Initiative, Norfolk, Virginia, April 2005  

  

Albert Shanker Institute Reading Forum, Washington, DC, April 2005  

  

Congressional Black Caucus Foundation, Inc. Annual Awards Dinner, Washington, DC, 

September 2005  

  

 Reception for Lonnie Bunch, Founding Director of the Smithsonian National Museum of African 

American History and Culture, sponsored by the Humanities Council of Washington, 

D.C., Washington, DC, October 2005  

  

Reception for Davidson Fellows Awards, Library of Congress, Washington, DC, September 2005  

  

2004  

35th Anniversary Symposium of the School Development Program, “Linking Brain Research with 

Child Development: Implications for Child Rearing, Schooling, and Teacher 

Preparation,” Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut, October 2004  

  

Association of Teacher Educators Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas, March 2004  

  

“Creating Our Future for the 21st Century & Beyond,” 29th National Conference on Blacks in 

Higher Education, National Association for Equal Opportunity in Higher Education, 

Washington, DC, March 2004  

  



Page 19  BCW  

  

Secretary of Education Rod Paige’s Summit on Science, “Science Learning in the Context of No 

Child Left Behind,” Washington, DC, March 2004  

  

National Association for Equal Opportunity in Higher Education, 35th Anniversary Presidential 

Peer Seminar, Washington, DC, July 2004  

  

2003  

White House State Dinner, Washington, DC, February 23 2003  

  

White House Rose Garden Ceremony for Presentation of the National Teacher of the Year Award 

and Recognition Dinner, Washington, DC, April 2003  

  

National Association for Community College Teacher Education Programs, “Blazing the Trail,” 

Phoenix, Arizona, September 2003  

  

White House Initiative on HBCUs Conference, “No Child Left Behind,” Arlington, Virginia, 

September 2003  

  

White House HBCU Presidential Advisory Meeting, Nashville, Tennessee, December 2003  

  

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS   

  
Limited License Psychologist - State of Michigan, 1986-2003  

  

National Board Certified Counselor, 1983-2001  

  

North Carolina Teacher Certification:  Graduate Certificate - School Psychology Counseling  

  

Other Certification Areas: 

Supervision  

Administration  

Secondary English 9-12  

Middle Grades Language Arts 6-9  

Endorsement:  Psychology 9-12  

English as a Second Language  

  

State of Michigan, 1976-1989  

English Education 7-12  

Counselor Education 7-12  

  

State of Pennsylvania, 1975-1981  

English 8-12  

  

  



Page 20  BCW  

  

PROFESSIONAL BOARD MEMBERSHIPS & OFFICES HELD   

 
  

Member, Accreditation Review Team, National Commission for Academic Assessment and 

Accountability, Iman University, Riyaehh, Saudi Arabia  

  

Member, Association of Teacher Educators Commission on High Stakes Testing, 2003-2009  

  

Member, Association of Teacher Educators Annual Meeting Planning Committee, 2002-2009  

  

Member, National Task Force on Accreditation in Health Education, 2001-2004  

  

Member, Nissan/Educational Testing Service Historically Black Colleges and Universities 

Summer Institute Planning Committee, 2001-2002  

  

Member, Association of Teacher Educators Annual Meeting 2000 Planning Committee,  

    1999-2000  

  

Member, Selection Panel for the United Negro College Fund/NationsBank Teacher 

Education Program, 1999  

  

Member, Fairfax County Public Schools Minority Student Achievement Committee, Fairfax, 

Virginia, 1997-2009  

  

Member of the Editorial Board of the Association of Teacher Educators Journal, 1996-2011  

  

Executive Board of Directors - North Carolina Division of the American Association of Colleges 

for Teacher Education, 1991-1994  

  

Past National Secretary, American Association Multi-Cultural Counseling and Development, 

19901991  

  

Board of Directors, Special Study Group Multi-Cultural Education, AACTE, 1990  

  

National Secretary, American Association Multi-Cultural Counseling and Development, 1988-

1990  

  

  

PROFESSIONAL and CULTURAL ORGANIZATIONS  

  
  

Alpha Chi National Honor Society  

Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority  

American Association for Counseling and Development  

American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education  



Page 21  BCW  

  

American Association of Multi-Cultural Counseling and Development  

American Educational Research Association  

Association of Black Psychologists  

Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development  

Association of Teacher Educators 

International Reading Society 

Jack and Jill, Inc.  

Kappa Delta Pi National Honor Society 

The Links, Inc.   

Model Campus Development Committee International Baccalaureate Program  

National Association of Black School Educators  

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People  

National Association for Multicultural Education  

National Association of Negro Women  

National Association of School Psychologists  

National Middle School Association  

National Parent-Teacher Association  

North American Association for Environmental Education  

Reston Institute for the Arts, Member Board of Directors  

Superintendent’s Community Advisory Council, Fairfax County Public Schools  

  

  



BOYCE COURTNEY WILLIAMS 
11541 Hearthstone Court, Reston, VA  20191 

703.582.8527 (c), dhpwcb@aol.com 

 

REFERENCES 

 

Dr. Roderick Paige  
U.S. Secretary of Education, 2001-2005 

14022 Hampton Cove Drive 

Houston, Texas  77077 

832-724-6646 

504- 624-7541 

Paige@chartwelleducation.com 

 

Dr. Cynthia Jackson Hammond 

President 

Central State University 

1400 Bush Row 

Wilberforce, OH  

937-376-6332 

chammond@centralstate.edu 

 

Dr. Antoine Garibaldi 
President 

The University of Detroit, Mercy 

4001 W. Nichols Road 

Detroit, MI 48221 

313-993-1455 

garibaldi@udmercy.edu 

 

Dr. Arthur E. Wise 
President Emeritus 

The National Council for the Accreditation of Teacher Education (NCATE) 

9632 Trailridge Terrace 

Potomac, MD 20854 

202-297-9423  

 

Dr. JoAnn Jenkins 

President 

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP) 

601 E Street NW 

Washington, DC 

202-434-6212 

jjenkins@aarp.org 

mailto:Paige@chartwelleducation.com
mailto:chammond@centralstate.edu
mailto:garibaldi@udmercy.edu
mailto:garibaldi@udmercy.edu
mailto:jjenkins@aarp.org


 

Dr. Joe Lee 
Former President, Alabama State University 

Former President, Tougaloo College 

Chairman of the Board, NAFEO 

Former Chair, 1890 APLU, Land-grant Universities 

229 Murray Court 

Jupiter, FL 33458 

334-318-3223  

joealee@att.net 

 

Dr. Rose Duhon Sells 

Vice President for Academic Affairs 

Duplichain University 

2712 Bocage Lane 

Lake Charles, LA 70605 

337-477-5266 

 

Dr. Norman Francis 
President Emeritus 

Xavier University 

1 Drexel Drive 

New Orleans, LA 70125 

504-486-7411 

nfrancis@xula.edu 

 

mailto:joealee@att.net
mailto:nfrancis@xula.edu


Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text
Board Item 6 A

Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text











Maya_Banks
Typewritten Text








































































































	BOS-SCAN0220030504052620-1.pdf
	BOS-SCAN0220030504052620-1.pdf



